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Notes to the Financial Statements- Continued 

recorded. asset retirement costs are cap1tahzed by mcreastng the carrying amount of the related asset The liability Is accreted to 1ts 
present value each penod and the capitalized cost is depreciated over the useful life of the related asset Such accretion and 
deprectat1on expense . pursuant to accounttng rules for regulated operations, 1s applied aga1nst 1he Compan•es' regulatory liabilities 

The Utilities 1nclurje ut di!preeu:u10n expens.e lhd esttmoted ft'fT\01,131 costs less salvage, for Ulilily plant assets In acconh1nce Wltlllhe 
accounllng ruJc.! fQf 05sal rourement obhgauons future remavt11 c.G.$1! that do not represent legal asset reltremenl obbgetJonuro 
recorded as regulafoty flaDfilltes pursuant to U\it account1ng lot tegulated operations The related regulatory hab'ilrfies rccor4ed for 
Con Edison 1.1nd CECONV wtufli $503 m1111on and $420 numon ttl Det::en,ber 31, 2012 and $448 m1Uion and $372 million af 31, 
2011 . respectively 

Tne: CampanJos lOt!nHf•ttcl tulute euel tetlroment w\th tne rerno"'4111 olaiCestos and asbestos-containing matenal1n 
lhu•r aod aqurpme:nt wnnm 't10 gerwrutmg slaJAons anu &ubs1atlons. and wJ0\!1'1 thO 'leanl and Qti!S systems The 
Comp.anh::.s als<l us:ci. rewamem ttiDUf"i!l to gua p1pe11nes Ill Plate l he o:if;rrnue:s of future liabilities 
were oevobped usmo ftl$l.Oflat1 mformatJon, .. nd wnere available.. pnce.s fiom oo:t31de con1taeton1. Tt\e obtigation for the cost of 
ubestos. remo\la! from gttn&rahng !ti!•IOna and .substatron strvctures was no\ .:ttcmeO.Sl.ntO mo (llllramenl dates cannot 
be reasonably est1mated 

At December 31 20 J2 tho liabilities of Con Ed1son and CECONY for the fair value of the1 r legal asset retirement obligations were $156 
million, as cc:nppama w.tn St45 m1ll1on at December 31. 2011 The mcrease m liabll1t1es at December 31. 2012 was due to changes m 
estimated 13th llqw.s ($21.1 million) and accret1on (56 m1111on) . offset m part by liab11il1es settled ($17 million) Con Edison and 
CECONY .6ls.o ,a teduct1on of $13 m1lhon and $7 m11hon at December 31. 2012 and 2011. respectively, to the regulatory liability 
associated With cost of removal to rerrect depreciation and interest expense 

Note S - Related Party Tran.sacUons 
The ut11it1es and Con Edison's competitive busmesses proVIde adm1n1strat1ve and other serv1ces to each other pursuant to cost allocation 
procedures approved by the NYSPSC The costs of admm1stralive and other serv1ces proVIded by CECONY to. and received by 1t from. 
Con Ed1son and 1ts other subs1dianes ror the years ended December 31 . 2012, 2011 . and 201 o were as follows 

COSt of serv1ces prov1ded 
Cost of serv1ces rece1ved 

·----201'2· - 2011 

ss3 S79 
$49 $48 

2010 
$74 
$45 

In add1llon. CECONY and O&R have JOint gas supply arrangements. 1n connection wrth whiCh CECONY sold to O&R $54 m1\hon. $81 
m1l\lon and $99 million of natural gas for the years ended December 31, 2012. 2011. and 2010. respectrvery These amounts are net of 
the effect of related hedgmg transactiOns 

FERC has authonzed CECONY through 201310 lend funds to O&R from ume lo time. for penods of not more than 12 rnonths. tn 
amounts not to exceed $250 m1!1ion outstanding at any t1me, at prevailing market rales There were no outstandmg loans 1o O&R at 
December 31 , 2012 and 2011 
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Condensed Financial Information of Consolidated Edison, Inc • 
Condensed Income Statement 
(Parent Company Only) 

Dollars, per sh•rt: am_oun\:1:) 

Equity in earn ings of subsidiaries 
Other mcome (deductrons), net ofta>1es 
lotete.sc expense 
Net rnc:omct for Common Stock 

Income for Common Stock 
Nolin como Pa.r COinmou SJ\ill'it - &lsic: 
Net Income Per Common Share- Diluted 
Dividends oeCiared Per Share Of Common Stock 
Average Number Of Shares Outstanding- Basic (In Millions) 
Aver!Jge Number Of Shares (In Millions} 

2012 

$1 ,154 
12 

(28J 
$1 .138 

$ 3.88 
s 3.86 
s 2.42 

292.9 
294.5 

Page 142 of 156 

2011 

$l ,064 
15 

(28) 
51 .051 
$1 ,051 
$ 35i s 357 
S 2A0 
2926 
294 4 

Schedule I 

2010 

$1 ,008 
12 

[?Bj 
$ 992 
$ 992 
$ 3 49 
$ 3.47 
$ 2 38 

284 3 
285.9 

• These ltnancliJI m wtllt:tt con Ed190n's subsidl!lnes ha 'l l' be!ln InclUded \he eqully 1nelhcd should be r!:!ad logelhcr Wlli'l rts t:.IH150lidated stslernenls. 
ar!dlhe o-.oleslhereloappeanngabovc 
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I!il)le or Cnnlcnt~ 

Condensett Flnanclallnfonnatlon of Conaolldated Edison , Inc.• 
Condensed Statement of Cash Flows 
(Parent Company Only) 

tf111U<!_n5o.fDD!_!!I!~) 
Net Income 
Equ1ty m earmngs of subs1dianes 
Dividends recetved from 

CECDNY 
O&R 
Compel1t1ve energy businesses 

Other-oel 
!"ot Ce;h f lom from 9peratlng Actlyi!19.5 
ln ... u •log Ach~hle:r. 

Con.tntKJUona to tub11dl~_tJef 

..,., 
$ 1,13$ 

(1 ,1S.) 

682 
;I.e 
11 

(208) 
50~ 

(100) 

Page 143of\56 

,., 
%i!10 

s 1,051 $ 992 
(1,064) (1,008) 

6a1 670 
33 32 
12 8 

(67) l4)_ 
646 690 

Not osh Flows Used In hWOJl!lng~U'-'11'-"III"'o"-•------------- -----'="----=~--"='­
Financing Actlvlllc5 

(:l55) 
(100) (355) 

Net proceeds of short-term debt 
Retirement or long-term debt 
Issuance of common shares for stock plans. net of repurchases 
COmmof' S1ock dividends 

Nal ~Uh FlowS U$&d In Fl_nan_ell'!9 Actlvltle~ 
Not Chmn e- for tho Period 
B.lfon'.y ;:a& Beginning of Period 
SiiiB co at End ol P_,o"'rl"'oo=-----

115 
(1) 
(9) 

IJ09) 
(f>0_4) 
(201) 
205 

s 

(1) (3) 
31 ~39 

{~3) (629) 
(663) (193) 
(I?) 142 
222 60 
205 222 

These nnancilll sl.atemants In wh~h Con Ed~Sen s ~~lbSJduu tes ha~e b~en Included \ISing the tJqUtty method Should be read togetnet wdh 1ts consolidated rmnC161 sl.alements 
_,..aar-1'1114'-"'tittoo.:» ........ '"lll~ 

CON EDISON ANNUAL REFIORT 135 

http://www,sec.gov/Archives/cdgar/data/23632/000\\93125 1306931 O/d44644 7d I Ok.htm \0/10/20\3 

Form 10-K 

Condensed Flnanciar Informal/on of Consolldaled Edison, Inc,• 
Condensed Balance Sheet 
(Parent Company Only) 

{~_11\10!!SO!.flo_!!815J 
Assets 
Cu.rro_nl AS$-ets 

Cash aod temporary caiJoh ln\'b'llrntms 
.AtcounH: (Keltn~ble- ott\Or 
Ac<:ou:rus recervabhl rrom .artJ• at&G companies 
PlepaymMIS 

Page 144 of \56 

"'December 31. 
2012 2011 

• 205 
88 93 

393 208 
51 36 

~~~~~~~~:~:--------------------------------------------------------i~--54 61 
590 603 

rnve..strnents I" subo:ldulnas a-no Ol.hHrs 
GOO!Iwll 
Deterred .ncome lQ: 
Oflltr assets 
Toc.tAsseia 
Liablllites_oi_nd Shareholders' Equity 
Current Liabilities 

Long-term debt due within one year 
Notes Payable 
Accounls payable 
Accounts payable to affiliated compan1es 
Olher current llab1hl1es 

Total Current Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
Long-term debt 
Shareholders' Equity 

Common stock 
-~ed earnmgs __________________________ ____ _ 

!otal ~h~r!!_holders' _Eq~:~ily 
Total Li~~ilitl~s ~nd S~areholde~· ~qulty 

12,&72 12.145 
406 406 

20 19 
.j • 

$1~,692 $131Ti 

$ 2 
115 

5 5 
146 143 
214 240 
482 :la9 

482 389 
311 313 

4,976 4,977 
T 923 - - 7 49~-

1?,~99 12.475 
$13,692 si3.177 -

~ Thes!! linanC1alslalemen1s Kl whtch Con Edison 5 l:iUb»idianas h•vl:! been mcludad u!img the oq~t\' method should be r~:ed logether Wllh ill consolidll!Mllmancial atatementa 
and \he notes lherelo appe11nng ~tbove 

136 CON !:OlSON ANNUAl REPORI 

http://www.sec gov/Archives/edgar/data/23632/000\\931251306931 0/d44644 7d I Ok.htm 10/10/2013 



'· 

.. 

r. 

Form 10-K Page 145 of !56 

Schedule II 
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2D12, 2011 and 2010 

COLUMNC 
Addit1ons 

COLUMN B (1) (2) COLUMN E 
8.t&Mic~ •• Charg11d To Charged COLUMN D Bailtnn 

COLUMN A 8oglt11Nf19 Costs And To 0\het Otgyc;ll0n1. At End ot 
~IY (~~~·~·~·! -----------~~ .. =---------~M~·~~~»G~--~b~pW~G~b~~~~~~~·----~~D~I------~"'~U>O~--

COO Edison Allowance for uncollectible 
accounts(a) 

CECONV Allowance far uncollectible 
accounts( a) 

2012 
2011 
2010 

2012 
2011 
2010 

97 
84 
75 

$ 88 
$ 75 
$ 67 

96 
99 
91 

~ 90 
$ 91 
s 82 

{a) n~s 1s a va1t.utl1on 1ccounl Cedur.ted m lh~t balancr \lhe~:~t rrom IPP- 33-ie\1 (Account& nr~vable<ustcmers) to wh'Gh thl!y uppl~ 

(b) AccoUillll wnttl!n oft les:> euh col.cchon:.. m•~lalli!IOU:lldJUSimems drJd ilmounb remsllt!ed 115 rece iVables prevrau !IOy wnl!un olf 

s 88 s 105 
$ B6 $ 97 
$ 82 $ 84 

82 $ 96 
78 s 88 
74 $ 7~ 
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ITEM 9: CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS Willi ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DtsCLOSUAE 

Con Edison 
None 

CECONV 
None 

I TEM9A.~ C~IROLD 1Joj0 PROCmt~RfS 

Page 146 of 156 

The Compan.u tNU016lll1 dJ501o).t.J.nr c.orurots 1nu procedure:. C$ellg.Jle0 10 prowJo- reiLSonat.fe a.ssuromce th"ilil the tntOfmsuon raquu'ed' to 
be dtsQosctlln Ultt tcport5 tnaf tl\ey submrt to 111.e secur1he'S sod Exc:natt~e Comm~.ssJOn (SEC) •J recorded proce.s:s&O. f,\.lmmanz.ed and 
reporliji~ wlttun the wno pc_nods speCified n 11\6 IL1IB5 ano fotnl! of lhe SEC Otsctosutt! eonttols11na l)foeedu.ras uxluae_ wltnovt 
HrtU1atiiOtt controiJ anti pmcedufe doatgned" to ensut& tnatmfotmabOn r:equtntd to be Cl~d by an ~rIll U1t teport.s thilt 4 es or 
subtt!rt5 under lt"le Sec~p~m~tts E.>tcf'lonye Act ot 1934 ilS ::arnatl'de4. d accumulati!!d illld commun«:al.t:d to the t$$uet's matmgmnent 
.w:I\JdJng ItS pr.ntipillf e aeutM: and pmetpaJ flnoncral officors or pe~on• pe11orrrung 51rn"lfaf fundtcMs. ii5 apptOp;uue to altON tll'Mty 
dOtls,_ons regafdlng toqu1red d}5GJ9.5U'I'C For eadl of tt'la CompWl/M:, rtJ. management w~n tile pan1c.patmn oJ il!; pr•nc•paJ exacutlve 
otfH:er and pnn~al rlnanoal otfiecr. has ovalunted ll& CS.t!elosure eonlt011 and procedYres aa of the ena of l h"e ~riocl covtHed by lhtS> 
repon ana. bilse-d on -sucn ov..ouuauoo, nas ~onetuoeo lnallh9 c;ontrots and proc.eaute.s a.• ettc-C;4we 10 IXDVKie s.uc:n reaJona'ble 
•s$1.1Uin<i& Rea:ton.able ass.uranee tS nat lb~ohnc a.ssucance. however and th11!1~ can be no assurance tnat any -dOSJgn ot conttOl$ 01 
procoUures would t>o Bftec:IM! unef(l't aij po1enllal utwo cot~o:~lons, regardJeu ol how rurnole 

For the CompanJes' Reports of Management On Internal Control Over Financ1al Reporting ancl the related opmtons of 
PricewalerhOuseCoopers LLP (presen1ed m the Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounung Firm). see Item 8 of this report 
(wh1ch Information Is Incorporated herein by reference) 

There was no change in the Compames' internal control over financtal reportmg that occurred dunng the Companies' most recenl ftscal 
quarter tt'lat has malerially affected. or 1s reasonably likely to matenally affect. the Companies· mterna\ control over finanCial reportmg 

rh~ utlllh!!S unUOrtook ll ~oct Wlt.n 1118 objeetMIJ: o l fmpro!Mg b:u$jQe.S$ ptoce55e:S and lnfOfm.ation 5)'!1.i!lltt lhe UtU!lieS e.q)GCIIIM!: 
p(Ojaet1o te<Jt.Jce cast"l. 1mp(O'Ve supporC of opcrwtJng K11Vltt6S, tttduco Unana•l teportulg nns una slmptff'y eompllanco aetMU" Ttl@ 
roc:ws Of tho protect was the ~mp!cmentohon of new f•nand.al and supply· em In entmpns.e resource planmng u'tform.atlon J)'5(ems 1hillthe 
UUkt.le.s ~on to use an JUlY 2012 In January 20t1 tho Companies lmpUtmemea a ~nsol!Oauan reponing. ano ::n14tysis system 8.3: part 
of l~k$ prO(eat Tnc UIJllros O>CPOetlheP<OfOCI IO enhance tho pro~sses usaa try employees 10 reeO<d mtanctnl l "'nsactoon~ and anotyzo 
dBta~ purcha•J.O I'Tl&llena11 and seMen attd mW'Iilg• tnventOty oevekJp busmecs:s. plltn' amJ o.uogel$ ana report fonancr;l anu pure.haSII'IQ 
dala 

ITEM 98: OTHER INFORMATlON 
Con Edison 
None 

CECONV 
None 
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Part Ill 
ITEM10: DIRECTORS, EJ:ECUTI\IE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

ITEM 11: EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

ITEM 12: SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELArED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 

ITEM13: CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE 

ITEM14: PRINCIPAL AcCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES 

Con Edison 
lnformal1on requ1red b)r Pan 1U ~10 Con Ea1son. other than the 1nformat1on requ1red m Item 12 ol thiS report by Item 201 (d) of 
Regulation 5-K. 1s 111COCpor'iill&d by rele1er,ce: !rom Con Ed1son's definitive proxy statement for 1ts Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be 
held on May 20. 2013 The proxy StaJemefll ls to be filed pursuant to Regulation l4A not later than 120 days after December 31, 2012. 
lt'le close of the f1scat year covered by thiS report 

CON EDISON ANNUAL REPORl 1JH 
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The tnformatton required pursuant to Item 201 (d) of RegulatiOn S-K as at December 31 . 2012 ts as follows 

Eqully Compensation Plan Information 

Plancalegcuy 

EqUity compensat1on plans approved by 
security holders 
Slack options 
Restricted stock and Stock Units 

rotal equity compensation plans 
approved by security holders 

Total equity compensation plans not 
approved b,Y se_curily hold~~s 

Total 

Numberolsecurit•e:sto 
bllnu•dupotl 
cx~~uot 

out&liiOdlng opUOns. 
w.arr!""~IM'\drl,g~ts 

l•l 

606,475 
1 ,832.833(1 1 

2.439.308 

5.000(3) 
2 ,444.308 

Wlllghlld•\lerage 
e~:ercts;eprlceof 

oulslandmg opltoos. 
_w•rt•nts_.a,ftdrigh_\5 

lbl 

43 008 

Numbt'rolsllcunlies 
rematning •vatl•bfe lor 
fulur~ 1ssuanc.e under 
equity compensation 

plans(ltllciUdlng 
s.etuflttes rl!flett~Jdm 

~~1~.(.11)) 
(o) 

3,522,851(2) 
1,855,835(2) 

5.378 686(2) 

5.378.686(2)14) 

tt~ t,_IIUIIOunl~h~• fiUIDbl.rl)j~n;Qir~£-...~---"ffi~I'Jr~~,_t4WM~4Miri!S...W.Irt2010 ~It ..... ~1~~ 
lttecorr~S.t-"!J 1eH"n~~li231J[!l ""-'"IDtP'i•b1n.11'1C1t>"""''Qf':lu.natuM•..atdiiiii'(JC& tCian~r-nJ.- tnl:r"""~lnl .--~~ tn.cllfiiO..t"ll.tw 
n::tLt:~U)Ili4.!~""*'"fAI.IIk!C;at~Y~~'Ndltp,;tt\OXUDuutrw..vntcdKttJltlt'vmdliWfCOII:;II;otll'~-go~ \it ild610" il'l'il'"ll)llft.~ 153'.61 
'~~~~~~"c:owtll2~outliiA~~"' .... nodl/t:1tJf~.lll.aiC.. "J lt.nai"IOUnl•0•~~fli~G4,_~1R'.,..._M_.ofiiNI1H~I .. l.tlt'O ,et"'t~h!!lllitiiDtcnnotiJ.t :01-' lr«tf'llll'llttlhl>'JUan...,.lrrra~Mc:..-rlllll 

tlJr,:::.~::~Q:!~:.::::c,~;=..~~~-::~~~~,::~sla!e~""'v..~•·w.rm 
at~ecJ.OUI\kiNHitln:'OOO .....:nH.:JHl"IX!O-C 

ttlelnNt~-'Mr,Sfud:IIVIfllw..,._,\lftlllrr~{d..o~~ll-9trxJ.P.ICN•Pla.'\ lbartt._,.c;.,£11MDna:mwtiOt'I~IN'fU.,_.OII'$f'VIolp.OinillrU""(tO :"01" 
~.,.. 10l'Com.IIW\"'-C111cltlflhtF.W&at~M•~CQII EOINII•~n~•dtdc*•ltlP*C'It"'plitJU ~rmoCiltn,V~I'IIcbtJol:'\tiCIII•~nlllliblc ot'thMn 
llt'JIIb:ihl"".,.-; t ln;~f\ lflitCrlrrtptr.bCI)I'U'W.UObll t:awacnUm+tetdt,. lfle9 c:krv:Clm'l. or!IOl&Oi'~ 

For addH1onalrntormat1on abou1 Con Edison's stock-based compensation. see Note M to the financial statements 1n Item 8 of this (eport 
(which 1nformat1on is incorporated heretn by reference) 

In accordance with General Instruction G(3) to Form ~ 0-K. other mformahon regardmg Con EdJson·s Executive Officers may be found in 
Pari I of this report under the caption "Executive Off1cers of the Regrstranl ~ 

CECONY 
Information requ1re<2 by II ems 10. 1~. 12 and 13 of Par1111 as to CECONY rs omitted pursuant to Instruction (1)(2) lo Form 1D·K {Omissron 
of Information by Certain Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries) 

In accordance with Gene(aJ lnstructron G(3) to Form 10-K. other mformatlan regarding CECONY's Executive Officers may be found 10 
Part t of this report under the caption ~Executive Officers of the Registrant ~ 

Fees pa1d or payable by CECONY to 1ls pnncipat accountant, PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP. for serv1ces related to 2012 and 2011 are 
as follows 

Audit rees 
Audit-related fees(a) 
Tax fees 
All other fees 
Total feeS -

2011 

$4 021.760 
939,742 

$4,961 502 -

2011 

$3.187.754 
697,906 

$3,885,660 

(II) ll~trf ~IJillfV~ ~erv1c11 fees thai are teasonably related lo lhu perlormanc11 ollhll annual aLJdil Uf quarterly rtt~lt!WS o! CECONY's frnaneralslalamenls lhhlf are 
ntf.~ltf~ Au:W ScrvK:e!. • T'ht' majOr llemsmcl\Kred 1n Audrt·R~tli:lled ~t!t!!i rn 2012 and 2011 are ID~ti lor 11 r~vrtow .tnd re4dlnllss il.ssoSsrnant ol a new lmanc(lllllnd 
~cfW,.efttcl~l~plannlng:.ysl:em 

Con Edison's Audit Committee or. as delegated by the Audit Committee. the Chair of the Committee. approves 1n advance each auditing 
serv1ce and non-audit serv1ce permitted by applicable laws and regulat1ons, 1ncludmg tax serv1ces. to be prov1ded to CECONY by its 
Independent accountan1s 
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'l'Mhlc ur Cunh:nl~ 

Part IV 
ITEM 15: EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

(a) Documents riled as part of this report: 

1. list of Financial Statements- See financial statements hs\ed 10 Item B 

2. list of Financial Statement Schedules- See schedules listed 1n Item B 

3. List of ExhlbUs 

Exhibits listed below whiCh have been flied previously with the Secunt1es and Exchange CommisSIOn pursuant to the Securities Act of 
1933 and the Secunt1es E)(change Act ol1934 and which were designated as noted below, are hereby mcorporated by reference and 
made a part of thiS report with the same effect as If filed w1\h the report Exhibits listed below that were not previously filed are flied 
herew1th 

Con Edison 

3 1 1 

3 1 2 

41 1 

4 1 2 

10 1 1 

10 1 2 

101 3 

10141 

10 1 4 2 

10 1 51 

10 1 52 

10 1 53 

Restated Certifrcate of lncorporatran of Cansoltdated Edison Inc (Con Edrson) {Desrgnated tn the Regrstration Statement 
on Form S-4 of Con Edrson {No 333-39165) as Exhrbrt3 1) 

By-laws of Con Edrson, effective as of February 19. 2009 (Destgnated m Con Edrson's Current Rep on on Form 8-K. 
dated Februal')' 19, 2009 (Frle No 1-14514) as Exhibit 3 1) 

Indenture , dated as of April1 2002. between Con Edrson and JP Morgan Chase Bank (formerly known as The Chase 
Manhattan Bank) . as Trustee (Desrgnated rn the Regrstratron Statement on Form S-3 of Con Edrson (No 333-1 02005) as 
Exhrbrt 4 1) 

Note Assumptron and Exchange Agreement. dated as of June 20, 2008, between Con Edrson and the rnstrtu11ona1 
rnvestors listed tn Schedule I thereto (Designated m Con Edrson's Current Report on Form 8-K. dated June 20. 2008 (Ftle 
No 1-1~514) as Exhtbrt 4) 

Credtt Agreement dated as of October 27, 2011 among CECONY , Con Edrson O&R. the lenders party thereto and 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N A. as Admrn1strative Agent (Desrgnated 1n Con Edrson's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
October 27, 2011 (File No 1-14514) as Exhrbit 10) 

Con Edison 1996 Stock Option Plan. as amended and restated effectrve February 24. 1998 (Desrgnated tn Con Edison's 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1997 (File No 1-14514) as Exhibit 10 20) 

Employment agreement . dated December 15 2008. between Con Edtson and Kevrn Burke (Desrgnated rn Con Edrson's 
Annual Report on Form 10-K forthe year ended December 31 2008 (Ftle No 1-14514) as Exhibrt 10 1 2) 

Severance Program for Offrcers of Consolidated Edrson. Inc and rts Subsidlarres. as amended. effectrve as of January 1 
2008 (Designated rn Con Edrson's Annual Report on Form 1 0-K for the year ended December 31 , 2008 (File No 1-
14514) as Exhtbr\10 1 3) 

Amendment #1, dated December 19. 2012, to the Severance Program for Officers of Consolidated Edtson. Inc and rls 
Subsldrarres 

The Consolidated Edrson. Inc Stock Purchase Plan, as amended and restated as or May 19~ 2008 (Designated rn Con 
Edrson 's Annual Report on Form 1 O-K for the year ended December 31. 2006 (File No 1-t4514) as Exhrbil10 1 4) 

Amendment dated October 21 2009 to The Consolidated Edrson Stock Purchase Plan (Desrgnated tn Con Edrson's 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quar1erly perrod ended September 30,2009 (Frte No 1-14514) as Exhrbit 10 11) 

Amendment Number 2. dated December 17 , 2010, to the Consolrdaled Edrson Stock Purchase Plan (Desrgnated rn Con 
Edrson s Annual Report on Form 1 O-K for the year ended December 31 2010 (Frle No 1-14514) as Exhibit 10 1 4 3) 

CON EDISON ANNUAL REPOR T 141 

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/23632/00011931251306931 O/d44644 7d I Ok.htm 10/ 10/2013 

Form 10-K Page 150 of 156 

Tf!hlc uf Content !I 

10 1 6 1 

10 1 6 2 

10 1 6 3 

101 6 4 

10 1 6 5 

10166 

10 1 6 7 

10 1 7 1 

10 1 7 2 

10 1 7 3 

10 1 7 4 

10 1 8 1 

10182 

10 1 8 3 

10 1 8 4 

10 1 8 5 

10 1 8 6 

10 1 9 1 

10 1 9 z 

101 10 

121 

21 1 

The Consohdated Edrson Retrrement Plan. as amended December 18.2008 (Oes1gnated rn Con Ed1son s Annual Report 
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2008 (File No 1-14514) as Exhtbrl10 1 5) 

Amendment. dated Sep1ember 29,2009, to The Consolidated Edison Retirement Plan (Designated in Con Edrson·s 
Quarterly Report on Form 1 0-Q ror the quarterly perrod ended September 30, 2009 (File No 1-1 4514) as Exhibrt 10.1 2) 

Amendment. executed December 31 , 2009, to The Consolidated Edrson Retrrement Plan (Desrgnated 10 Con Ed1son's 
Annual Repon on Form 10-K for lhe year ended December 31 , 2009 (File No 1-14514) as Exhtbtt 10 1 53) 

Amendment . effective January 1 2010, to the Consolidated Edrson Retirement Plan (Designated rn Con Edison 's Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31 2010 (Frle No 1-14514) as Exhlbr\10 1 54) 

Amendment effetllvt July 1, 2012 . to the Consolrdated Edrson Retrrement Plan (Desrgnated rn Con Ed1S011's Quarterly 
Report on Form 10-Q for the quar1erly period ended June 30,2012 (Frle No 1-14514) as Exhtbtt 10 1) 

Amendments. dated December 20, 2012 to the Consolidated Edison Retirement Plan 

Amendment, dated January 2013, to 1he Consolldated Edrson Retirement Plan 

The Consolidated Edrson Thrrft Plan as amended December 23, 2008 (Desrgna\ed rn Con Edrson's Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31 , 2008 (Frle No 1-14514) as Exhrbrt 10 1 6) 

Amendment. dated September 29, 2009 to The Consoltdated Edrson Thnft Plan (Desrgnated rn Con Ed1son s Quarterly 
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterty perrod ended September 30,2009 (Ftle No 1-14514) as Exhibit 10 1 3) 

Amendment. dated May 18 2011. to The Consolidated Edison Thrift Plan (Desrgnated rn Con Edrson's Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31. 2011 (File No 1·14514) as Exhrbrt 10 1 7 3) 

Amendment, dated Decernber 13, 2011, to The Consolidated Ed1son Thrrft Plan (Oesrgnated rn Con Edrson's Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31. 2011 (File No 1-14514) as Exhibrl10 1 7 4) 

Consolidated Edrsan, Inc Long Term lncentrve Plan. as amended and restated effective as of Decembet 26, 20,2 

Form of Restncted StoCk Umt Award under the Con Edtson Long Term lncenhve Plan (Oestgnated 1n Con Edtson's 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31 . 2008 (File No 1·14514) as Exhibit 10 1 7 2) 

Form of Restncted Stock Unit Award for Officers under the Con Edrson Long Term Incentive Plan (Destgnated rn Con 
Edison's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the year quar1erly penod ended March 31, 2011 (File No 1-14514) as Exhibit 
10 1) 

Form of Stack Optton Agreement under tl1e Con Edison Long Term Incentive Plan (Desrgnated tn Con 
Edison's Current Report on Form 6-K. dated January 24. 2005, (F1Ie No 1-1451 4) as Exhibit 10 3) 

Amendment Number 1, effectr ve July 1, 2010. to I he Consolidated Edrson, Inc Long Term lncentrve Plan as amended 
and restated effective as of January 1, 2008 (Oesrgnated rn Con Edrson s Quarterly Repor1 on Form 10-Q for the quarterly 
penod ended June 30, 2010 as Exhtbrt 10 1) 

Amendment Number 2 . effec1tve January 1. 2011 , to the Consolrdated Edrson. Inc Long Term Incentive Plan . as 
amended and restated erfec1ive as of January 1, 2008 (Designated in Con Edtson's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31,2010 (File No 1-14514) as Exhrbit10 1 7 5) 

Descr1ptron of Drreclors' Compensation. effectrve as of July 1 2010 (Designated tn Con Edrsan's Quarterly Repor1 on 
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30,2010 (File No 1-14514) as Exhlbtt 10 2) 

Description of Directors· Compensatron. effective as of Aprrl1, 2012 (Desrgnated m Con Edrson's Annual Report on Form 
10-K for the year ended December 31,2011 (Frle No 1-145,4) as Exh1brt 10 1 9 2) 

Letter dated February 23, 2004, to Robert Hoglund (Oesrgnated in Con Edrson·s Current Report on Form 8-K. dated July 
21 . 2005, (File No 1-14514) as Exhibit 10 5) 

Statement of computatron of Con Edrson's ratio of earnrngs to frxed charges for the years 2008 - 2012 

Subsrdrarres of Con Edison (Designated in Con Edison's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31 . 
2003 (File No 1-14514) as Exhibrt 21 1) 
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JElepartm.ent of ~tat.e 

CERTIFICATE 

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby 

Attachment 2 

certify that CONSOLIDATED EDISON SOLUTIONS, INC. a(n) New York corporation, 

is authorized to transact business in New Hampshire and qualified on February 6, 2003. I 

further certify that all fees and annual reports required by the Secretary of State's office 

have been received. 

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto 
set my hand and cause to be affixed 
the Seal of the State ofNew Hampshire, 
this 11th day of October, A.D. 2013 

William M. Gardner 
Secretary of State 



Public Service of New Hampst ire 
Certificate of Completion 

is hereby granted to: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions 

to certify that they have co1npleted to satisfactiot~· 

EDI Testing 

Granted: Aprill. .~/ 2007 
/,) ./2 ~ ~ /? . -_ #' 
~L / :__:_L~·_t;r 

Catalina]. Celentano! SupPlier Ser-vi ::::s Analyst 



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETI<.)N 

Awarded to: 

Consolidated Edison Solutio1ts 

This certificate of completion acknowledges that you have completed ED/ system -"!sting with 
National Grid in New Hampshire. 

Date 

I 
I 
I 

' 
' 



f. 

t 

_ NEPOOL Participants· 

511 Plm.LP 

511 Plaza En"'iY, lLC 

Al23 ~11om!. Ire. 

AciShreJ Company 

1\dV!!nced Power SeiV<es INA) 

AEP fnorJ!y, Inc. 

Aequitas Ene!JY, Inc. 

A~onquin Enmgy SetviCe!llnc. 

AmbiNoctheesllLC 

Arreres<:oCTLLC 

Arrer.= DR,LLC 

Arreri:anPOWI!INet 
Marei'monl. LP 

Amper58nd Energy Partners 

Ansonia Gel"'tRIC11, LLC 

Anlt'ony, Chrls!opl>!r M. 

Ashburnnom Mun.lia!11 P~nl 

Associolod lndustrlos of Mass. 

Athens Enefgf UC 

Backyam Forms. LLC 

Backyard Farms Ere'i)', llC 

Songer Hydro-Eiectrt Compony 

Berclays Btmk PLC 

BBPC LLC dlh/a G""'r Eos1>m 
Eneii!Y 

Beacon Power. LLC 

Be!r SWI!Imp PCM~er Compeny 

Belmont Mun. lil!1t Departrront 

Berksh~e Power Company, LLC 

Berln Slatlln, LLC 

BG Er"lllY Mercnonls, LLC 

B~ck e .. r HVGW, LLC 

Black Bear Hydro Portne,.,LLC 

Blackstore Hydro, lr~ .. 

Blue Pr~t Eno'l!l/, LLC 

BV. Sky East, LLC 

BNP Parlbos Enerav TrodllgGP 

Boylston Mun. LSht Deporlm!nt 

BP Ene'IY Company 

Brarnlree El!c.tr~ LIIJilt Dept. 

Br~seporl Fuel CeU Pari<,LLC 

B~ewalef Power Compony 

Brook!~~ Ere'l!)l Marl<ei~S Inc. 

Brook!~~ Ene'l!l/ Mor!<allns LP 

Brookllel:l Re...,..,bil Ene'l!)l 
Markeling US LLC 

Buri"&Jon Elac~~ Department 

C.N. Brown Elac~riY. llC 

!.j: , ••• 

Calplltt! 1-nr,r~ Scrv~c~ I P 

Camtnid~c FrH!f/SY A~k:lr,n:.lnc 

CanarJ~arl Wocx-1 Jlwclut'l!>-
Mrm!rr-"l.lm: 

Clpe 111~.11l Cum~dc.! 

l'.<Jpc W•r'ld 1\s:;rx:l<lll$ LLC 

C.arg,lii~M.-Jrkl!!s.ILC 

Ct~n!ral Mdllte Power Cnll1~Jarw 

r.entn: UlriC Trndmg lMl\11~ 

t.::HIPrrNt!rMrukr:lllf:: In, 

Cln opc1: MIJII 1 ~1,1111!! fl~ml 

Clli.Jl c lnerj;y LLC 

ClCIIlhtO CurnpatiiCS 

CfJntlrll[l~r~.llC 

CmC<:JnV Ill. 

C~ly.roUJI lnerKY lnr. 

Clearn"'N C~1:tr~~ lrlt' 

C\lrllrllnt1'o\ll-:tllilluj Mil~) (l)rv 
ol C..;odal As~l Md ld~ll'lt!ltll 

C01npd111Vw ~~~~~ Smv~ l':l 

Cllmp~)I\!Vr. rnWI!I IJP-1\Ilii!:S 

ConlVerp.e. Inc 

C:llllcOrd MUilr'l)ldll 1p,hl Pk-ml 

Cnnc urU Sl£'.tllfl C.mrml7llr"lll 

Cnnrn!r.lt:UI CClthdl ~ltCI'-"1 I I C 

ConnL!r:IICtJI(ius&E~IrM:,IrK' 

(':mmecl.riJI Jr:ll'tiWI!III r. 
f.(lttr"II!I.IUJl i!!hliJiilJI-'fJM:!rf..o 

Connr.ci~:LJI Mitnl:~Jf.ll C:k!rlrw; 
Ener~y t"J:o:)r£1tliM~ 

CoiiiM..'f. lli' Ill Ht::iO\JIC'c' .. 
Renrvery A11thm11y 

C:tlii\IL.'C)~:IJI lfflll'inliS'iJJil MIJII 
I ~·tltl: nc:J}lY l.tllljli~liliNI 

con51~rw11rJn l.i:!W roundalml 

Cm,sr:Ni!TI.Jtl Sl.!rvrt!i Wroup 

C(lu!;()lrltllcf1 l rl·c.~111 Go of NY 

t:nn$Cllllillt-:rl[CI61111 
Dt!ve~tmmnl lrn: 

Crlllslllk:ltllr.d h11!-:(ul ~I K:q~y 

CCI!ISOidalt!fll dl'i!.llt Snh1l101r, 

Conslclkii~JIIl:.!ll~r~w 
CamrnlldU~e:>GrOlJ)).II\C 

Ctmslci~JI~t•• ~nerg,' PIII.\'Cr 
Cl~n:t).hlL: 

Cn11SIL!I~hu' Newl f1L'I).r',y, lm 

Co1 nih lnCI)"!V llt 

Cmullll WtilXI Pr.l~\!> II C 

t:OVM11.1 F1~~~~~'Y Markd W\~j. II C 

Co.lwol~-­
Covonia Maine LLC 

Covonla Projoels of Wailll1af0rd 

CP Ene'l!ll Mar1<atlri (USJ Inc. 
CPV Towantic.LLC 

CIOO>&und Cabo ~pony 

Danvets Elac~ Divis~ 

Derby Enorav. LLLP 

De~moulh Power Assocotas 

DBEne'I!)ITrad~LLC 

DC Eno'I!Y. LLC 

Demansvs Ene'i)', LlC 

Devon Power LLC 

Devonshire Ent!rif lLC 

DFC ERG CT,LLC 

DFC-ERG Mrlon1,LLC 

Dlrocl Ene'l!)l Busin,.., LLC 

DWl!Jnt Ptmor. Jr\c. 

Dom1nkm Enefi)l Markat11~ Inc. 

Domin~n Nuclaar Connecti:ut 

DomWlbn R.,.ij, Inc. 

DownEasl P"""r ~ll"ny, LLC 

DR Power.LLC 

Dr""" Ene'l!)l LLC 

Dragoo Produc~ Company LLC 

DTE EneflY Trodlni, Int. 

Duke Ene!iY Comm. Ente~ 

[)ynesy Marl<eUngand Trade 

Easl Avenue EnerRY LLC 

Easy Enorsy of MrnachtMtt; 

EDF Trad~ Norlh Arrerta 

Edison MO.on Mar\<eJk'i & 
Tradir& lne. 

el<apliol l"'"'ln"'n~ LLC 

ElectrciiY Maine. LLC 

Eledrdy N.H., LLC dlh/o E.N.H. 
Power 

EleklrOilla.lnc. 

Emera Enerav Senti:& 
Sulls<li!ry No. 1 LLC 

Emera Ene'l!)l SeiVtes 
Subs~OIJI No, 2 LLC 

Errere En~ SeM:es 
Sullsdory No.3 LLC 

Emera Energy Servtees 
Subsdory No.4 LLC 

Emem Energy Servi:es 
Subsi;iory No.5 LLC 

EMI P"""r Sysl•ms. LLC 

l:.tiCr~Ame rcu 11C 

FnP.Jfl.Y Curla1lnn~nl Spcr.~ahsl:; 

lner~o:Y Mfllli!J:!C~nw.nl, lril 

I llt~IW/ New ~11glanlll r c 
Enori(YFedeli'ILIOfllnc 

f I'CI!W 11llJS HnldlllgS II C 

fiiCT"''YCOIIIlt!·d.hr: 

Cnl.!rNOC lm:, 

Fnler~yNur.~ri 1Cl'M)r 

MdrkP.I•IQ.IIC 

I11V~Pnwe1 il1l: 

Llw1nmrnen1 Nor11lt!asl 

f P ~nr.rKY M.ls.o;.;chuselts. U C 

F.P Newinglon rm~'h'Y, II C 

~l.jiJIPOW~I fit~llrC~ 
Mdl18f.\Cill~.ll. Itt 

f 51 NIJIIheosl fllCJb'Y GP, 1!11. 

CTC Er1dwe Cnerp,y LLC 

~verRif~tll WMlrl Pnwer Ill I I C 

l.vcrf.(fel!ll Wmd f-lower V, I\ C 

[xr~ktn NE"NU~Iant111ok11nf',5 

~mrch•kj ~nr.tl&, I I C 

ranxllfll\l'lt~'gy.IIC 

IHsiPolnl!'nwer. LLC 

~w:.l W11id ~~"lt~IJ.!Y Mflrkei••R 

rrstl~ghlllydra c;~~ncmlln~ r.c 

l1rsll f.hlPflWI!r Resources 
~nagerncnll l{' 

f IICilbUrK Gi::ls & I L'C t r,lrl Cu 

rnrdt:i'/.lrv. 

Fou1ornt Power II r.; 

I PI I m:r~ Ma1111~ 11Yt11D, II C 

rPL ~nr.rgy Mason. LLC 

r: P\ ~m:r!(Y Wymu1 I IC 

F"fll f-m;r ~Wytl'ldiiiV, IIC 

lrl~1nrnltl61':ill:s IIC 

heqx11 II Cornnmd• w:s, I I C 

ll;,lhrr Power r,,~,:nvllk! LlC 

(ia~ lllJWCf )1-w_· 

GarLmd ManulachJt~rl( Co 

(;t~rli-md PDWCI Cri!n\liJIIY 

Ur.~s Hr.tuvmySyslcms, liC 

ti~• ,Cmlll l ne1r,y1 U; 

Gcnon Canol l LC 

Ct:nDn ~nr.r).!Y Millr<.agr!tnl~rrl 

tit:nOn Kt.mrlrl\1, II r. 
t)oorp,elnwn M1Jil lip,hl D(!pl 

G l<u :~al ~IH!fh'Y ol Nr.w fngkiriCJ 

Gr.mle Reliable"""''· LLC 

Granle R~se Enorav. LLC 

Gr21n11B State ElectriC Company 

Great Bay Enerl!l' IV LLC 

Greal Boy Power Marl<ellnl!. Inc. 

Gn!en BeriGtrhes, 1~. 

Greon Mountain fne'lrl Co. 
Green Mountain Power 

Groton Elaclrlc UShl Deparlmant 

Grove~nd Eleclrlc lif11 Dopt. 

Gulf OU llmiled Portnershlp 

H.Q. Ereii!V Servi:e! CU.S.J Inc. 

Hammond Belrode E""'llY I LC 

Hammond Lumber Company 

Hampshire Council of 
Gotemments 

Hannalom Bros. Co. 

Honneford Ene'l!)l, LLC 

Hordv.oodEnoravLLC 

Hardwood Product. Company 

Horvam Dedi:.a!Bd Ere'l!)l 
UmkBJ 

Hess Corporottln 

Hax• Energy Tredlng. LLC 

Hilh l""r Foods (USAJ Inc. 
Hi1~10m Mun. Lii!1Uns Pa11t 

Holden Mun. l13hl Oepartmenl 

Hob'O\<e Ga6 & Electri: Dept 

HOP Ene'l!)l, LLC 

Hudson Ene'l!)l SeiV<es.llC 

Hudson li!ht 1111d Power Dept. 
Hull Muni::rpal LIQhlrns P~nt 

lberdro~ Renewab~s. LLC 

lrldeck Enersv-Aio<orldr~. LLC 

lndependtmce Energy Group 

lndustriel EneliY Consumer Grp. 

Jrl!luslr~J Power Services Corp. 

lntesrys Ener~ ServK:es, Inc. 

JPR.UDF SUEZ E118riV ~rl<ol"a 
North Arrerta, Inc. 

Jr>SWk:h Mun.lil!11 Deporlment 

Iron Energy LLC 

J. Aron & Company 

J.F. Gray & Assoc•te>. LlC 

J.P. MOIJi'n Ventures Enl!lllY 
COrpllrl!liln 

Jusl Enerf!l' (U.S,J Corp 

Kennr!bec R•or Enerav. LLC 

Kunhcr W-C~rk C:oqoi:I\Dn 

Klec11 ~nergy Systems. I LC 

I ~Hr~t!·~. lnr. 

U!Brre's lr~rgy. LLC 

lnvillkW ~llr:r~yiLC 

I rhe1!y Pnwt~ !">t!aWdll! I I C 

l rlx:rtyPCM'Cr llnkilnV,S. liC 

I MICllhl Pjjper arl(J I r.;sue lrrc_ 

lmde Enfl i ~W SJ.:IVlt:e'i, lnr. 

I iltk!IOII (MA) Fk::ctrc I rght Depl 

I ~llcl011 (Nil) Wah~l X. I ~Hill Dl!)ll 

liJill! l!:laflti l{:hllng Cnmpany 
dlb/aUPA 

l mr~lelbw Wlrd II C 

I mm D1eyi1.X lllt!lgy S!!rVK:es 

Mac:qU<:Jrc l:.nergy. uc 

Mild !SOil f-~r.tr r. Work~ 

MIIG r ner~ Sl!lulm~. Ira: 

Ma 11c Puhl~r. Advor.aiP. Ull 1r..e 

Ma1ne P1JI1~r. Scrvx::c ComiJimy 

MHUleSkunr,, lnr 

MaliC Wooh Pel£\ CnmJ)itlly 

Mancllcslm Mr.ll1.<1m~. 1.1 r. 
Manslk!ld Mun Elec!rc Ot,!p\ 

f~Ntrblellwe•, IIC 

M;;rb~t11~ad M1m I ~hi Dl!)ll 

Mt11dell\ \llG 

Md~~;.u:husctls, Of11r..e ol !he 
AllomeyGerl(:rol 

Massadui:.t.:lls Bay 
I r artSIJ(Ifllll ~lll Au\hotdy 

MaSSi'lt:llt.r:.elt~, l)cNcbpiW!Ill 
lr~an~:eAgcnr.y 

M~!>"S~ci HJ:i(~l)s H!Cir•. Co 

Mus.soclrllSr.lts rios drd fh:t rc 

M::J·;~.aclliJ\,clls MuiiiCipiJI 
Whnk!salclleclrcOJIIl)lilllV 

Massaclu .. 15CUS Porl/\u\ltOn\y 

MATCP LLC 

MP.rt:halllsllliJ~;,, IIC 

Mmr.l!311\:i PWot fiM]rl,'Y. I IC 

Merc11r~a C11mr,y Arncmr.<i. Inc 

Merr•lll Y1lf.l l Ctlnln'llrJ~ I!~:), !nc 

Merr1mat. MtJILir~hl ))r.)13tlrnr.nl 

MC'.'i.Si:lkms-,kt!CSire~:~rnllytJm 

M"rlrlleiXJmugll Ga.'i & ~Cclr~. 
llcJJOrllltP.Il) 

Mddk!lrm Mun flcr.!r~· DciJl 

M!OrJiclowu Pnwer II C 

Mlllonn~m Power Partners, IP 

Miller Hydro Group, lm:. 

M•~Ene'I!)I.LLC 

MoArk, LLC 

Montvilo P"""'LLC 

Mortliln S~ney Caclal Group 

Norragensal! Elactrt: Company 

NEPM II, LlC 

New Bn.mswtk Power 
Ge<>:ratbn Corporaliln 

N .. Ensorld Bul:l~s Meleri!ls 

Now Ensland Conleclilnery Co. 

NI!W Engl!rd Jr\dependenl 
Trensmlssbn Compony, LLC 

New EoPnd Power Compeny 

New Engllnd Wire Technologes 
COrporlltlm 

Now Hampshire EJectr< 
CooperoJ.,, Jr<:. 

New Hompshire lnduslri>s, Inc. 

New Hompshlre Offire of 
Consumer Advocate 

New Hampshire Transmls5ion 

N,.. Vorl< State Elactrc & Gas 

Ne)([ErB Energy Maoe, Inc. 

NexlEnt Energy Power flarkehrw 

NeKIEra Ene'l!ll Resourtes. LLC 

Ne~Ero Enerf!l' Seabrook LLC 

Nobo Ameri:as Energy SokJior.s 

Noble Amercas Gas & PtJM!r 

Noble Envlonmenral Powtrr 

North Arneri::a Power PartnefS 

North A1nerk:an Power ami Gas 

Nor!!\ Anleborough Eec~< Dept. 

Notthem Stares PCM>er Co. 

Norwalk Power LLC 

Norwood MuntrDOI L~ht Depl 

NRG Power Marice!~ LLC 

NSTAR Electr< Company 

NUinbe'r N1ne Wnld Farm LLC 

Nxegen, LLC 

NVSEG Solul10ns, Inc. 

OBE Elactrc, LLC 

Onlar(J Power Generatcn Er-ergy 
Trad1ng, Inc. 

Onl:i!lno Power Generation Inc. 

Onen Book Enersv. LLC 

Order of St. Benedcl of NH. 
dlbla St. Anselm Col"se 

f'alleiOne Energy LLC 

Pal'eiUnc ol Maine 

Palnl{:ll Pnwerr:1 . II t: 
Pr..lmco P~JNr.r MA, LLC 

1--'c~rkvrpv Alivelll~l McO. Cc111r.r 

PilrkvK-!w AMC Energy II C 

l>asr:oa~{ lJhl~ 1>~\rcl 

Pi:lltol fJi:lrtnerliliiJ.lllC 

Pi.lWiutckcl Power llnUnp, Cn 

Paxton M<Jnqla\l~ghlllepl 

Pr~arlt1dy MuniUptiii.V,Iil Ptmt 

Peopk!'s Powc1 and Gas u_c 

Pr.pcf) ~IICIRY Smvr.f!S, hw: 

P!:!rlf.IC~ ll ~~r~y. II C 

Jllautlmkj ){e(\{-!W<Jbe brereY 

1-'~tuoulh Hot:k l:.ncr._,'Y, ILC 

rNF Cnergy Suppt-ILLC 

l~r HK..Idrn~ Stralef,l!!-i, I I C 

Pt•wr.rt!xC.orp 

Powt!rnr~llons, Inc 

Pl'l 1-ncrgyPI!JSGo. 

Praxar, hx 

l'nnr.P.lrmMulliCII.Ja\Lrgl)ll)r.pl 

PS~G F.r ICri.O' Hcsources & I r11dc 

PSfG New Hi-!llel il l C 

Public Pri'Ner II C 

Puhlr-. Servn! Company ol N~ 
l li:!lllfJSillrC 

l1 11ln<Hn l(ydro[IO'IIIer, lnr.. 

f.lrnlbuw ~llerl-.,ty MMk!!\lllg 
Corpor<:,J(ul 

I{I~C I ne1gy Sr.1vccs 1 fJ 

Rer.Jdlflg Mum:::1pall~~hl Plaf\1 

Hcr.ordHIIWuujiiC 

Ht·~llll!r!-!Y!Sinrlui!:J Cl Ill 

kel:.lil-~rl-w Slrallnr\ Lnergy lLC 

Heltlb~ Pa~.'~' II C 
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conEdison, inc. 

!'\e ... ,· Hampsrure Public U ti ! i~ies Comnission 
8 Old Suncook Road 
Concord. :--:H 03301-7319 

Joseph P. Oates 
Vice President and Treasurer 

December 19 . .2007 

Re: Consolidared Edison, Inc.'s Guarantee of ConsoHdated Edison Solutions. 
Inc.'s Obli2ations To the ~ew Hamoshire Public Utilities Commission 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

The Guaranty from Consolidated Edison, fnc. to the New Hampshire Public 
Utilities Commission on behalf of Consolidated Edison Solutions, 1nc. dated December 
12, 2005 (the ·'Guaranty'') is hereby amended, effective as of the date hereof, to the 
extent of delering from L'-te first paragraph of the Guaranry the clause therem that state5 
"the aggregate maximum amount of$100,000 (the "Guaranty Limit") and substituting. 
"the aggregate maximum am0urn of $350,000 (the "Guaranty Limit") in its place. 

All other terms and conditions of the Guarant-y remain unchanged and shall 
continue in full force and effect. 

CONSOLIDATED EDI ON. lNC. 

By:~~ · eph . Oates 
tee Pre:;Jdem and Treasurer 

Consolidated Edisor.. Inc 
.t1 lr-t<ng Place Ne·,., York NY 10003 212 460 6417 oatesj@coned corn 

Attachment 4 
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conEdison, inc. 

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
8 Old Suncook Road 
Concord, NH 03301-7319 

,.... 

Joseph P. Oates 
Vice President and Treasurer 
December 12, 2005 

Re: Consolidated Edison, Inc.'s Guarantee of 
Consolidated Edison Solutions Inc.'s Obligations 
To The New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Pursuant to Chapter Puc 2000- Competitive Electric Power Supplier Rules, Section 
2003.01 (d) (4) of the New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules, Consolidated Edison, 
Inc. ("Con Edison"), the parent company of Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. ("Con 
Edison Solutions"), hereby provides this guarantee ("Guaranty") to the New Hampshire 
Public Utilities Commission ("the Commission") in the aggregate maximum amount of 
$100,000 ("the Guaranty Limit") as security for Con Edison Solutions' financial 
responsibilities to the Commission as a qualified New Hampshire Competitive Electric 
Power Supplier ("CEPS"). Unless otherwise revoked in writing, this guarantee shall remain 
in effect as long as Con Edison Solutions is a qualified CEPS owned by Con Edison. 

The Commission may draw upon this Guaranty upon written demand to the 
undersigned at the address set forth in the letterhead of this Guarantee (or to such other 
address as Con Edison may specify in writing to the Commission), Con Edison, subject to 
the Guarantee Limit, agrees promptly to pay or cause to be paid such amounts. The written 
demand shall set forth the basis of Con Edison Solutions' deficiency that gives rise to the 
demand on the Guaranty. 

The Commission agrees that Con Edison shall be subrogated to all rights of the 
Commission against Con Edison Solutions in respect of any amounts paid by Con Edison 
pursuant to this Guarantee, provided that Con Edison shall be entitled to enforce or to 
receive any payment arising out of or based upon such right of subrogation only to the 
extent that it has paid all amounts payable by Con Edison Solutions that are payable 
pursuant to this Guarantee. 

Consolidated Edison, Inc. 
4 Irving Place New York NY 10003 212 460 6417 oatesj@coned.com 



This Guarantee shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the Jaws of 
the State ofNew York, without reference to its choice of law doctrine. 

c: Louis Buck (Con Edjson Solutions) 
Peter Jrwjn 
Patrick Lin (Con Edison Solutions) 
Jorge Lopez (Con Edjson Solutions) 
Peter BJorn (Con Edison Solutions) 
John Perkins 



·conEdison 
(~·/)lttf·io 1·' "" '- !_, {. . v ,-I r,..J 

Energy Efficiency Expertise 

100 Summit Lake Drive 
Suite 410 

Valhalla, New York 10595-1373 

Message Center 

Contacting Us ... 

Your Customer Service Representative 

Danny Garcia at: 1-800-563-4191 Ext. 8 

Email: garciadan@conedsolutions.com 

Web Site www.conedsolutions.com 

Account Number ............ ... .............. .. 

Invoice Number ............................... .. 

Billing Date ....................................... . 

Amount Due this month .......... ..... .... .. 

Attachment 5 

579690 
Customer Name 

2024526 

October 18, 2013 

$2 ,302.82 

Remit By ...................................... ...... November 12, 2013 

~ -- .. -------- --- --.-----~c::~~~~! -~~!!'-~~_ry_ . . ----- -.. -.- .. ---- .. -- -: 
Supply Charges 

10/18/2013 Current Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$2,302.82 

$2,302.82 

BILLING SUMMARY Charges by Service Location 

Delivery Co. Account Number Service Location 

999999999 Service Name 

Bill Period From Bill Period To 

08/20/2013 09/19/2013 

1 Service Address Line 

33,520 

~ 

Electricity 

$2,302.82 

$2 302 82 

Hooksett 

I2lill 

$2,302.82 

$2 302 82 

NH 03106 

Please return this portion with a check or money order payable to ConEdison Solutions 

Con Edison 

Energy. Efficiency. Expertise 

Customer Name 

1 Address Line 

Hooksett, NH 03106 

ConEdison Solutions Account No 

Amount Due by 11/12/2013 
Amount Enclosed $ 

Remit to: ConEdison Solutions 
PO Box 223246 

Pittsburgh , PA 15251-2246 

579690 
$2,302.82 

lnvoiceiD: 2024526 



Customer Name 

Invoice No 2024526 

BILLING DETAIL Charges 

Service Period from 08120/2013 to 09/19/2013 

Delivery Co. Acd. #: 999999999 

Service Class PSNH -G 

Description 

NEPOOL Fixed Price Electricity 

Date: 1 0/18/2013 3:38:26 PM 

Page2 

Service To: Service Name 

Total Before Taxes 

1 Service Address Line 

Hooksett , NH 03106 

Volume Units 

33,520 kWh 

Unit Price 

$0.068700 

Total for Service Period 

Total 

$2,302.82 
$2,302.82 

$2.302.82 



ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
NH- RT LMP Fully Variable 

!/( ConEdison 
'r:V Solutions 

COMMERCIAL CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
Customer Name: 
Mailing Address: 

Contact Name: 
Telephone Number: 
EDC Account Number(s) 
See Contract Addendum 1. 

Tax ID Number: 

Email Address: 
Service Address(s) 

D Tax exempt or special tax status . 
(.\'fili i pm!id< uppropriate docummlalion /o Conlidi,-on SolutioiiJ) 

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF ELECTRICITY 

The purpose of this document ("Letter of Authorization") is to authorize a change in Customer's electric power supplier and/ or 
competitive electric power supplier ("CEPS") and to set forth the terms and conditions that apply. By signing and returning this docwnent to 
Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. ("ConEdison Solutions"), Customer hereby offers to purchase from ConEdison Solutions the electric 
requirements for the listed account(s) at the rate(s) per kilowatt hour (k\'V'h) specified below, for the period beginning with Customer's meter 
reading for and ending with Customer's meter reading for (the "Term"). 

Upon ConEdison Solutions' acceptance of Customer's offer (indicated by its signing below), Customer will be bound, subject to the 
termination rights set forth herein, to receive and purchase from ConEdison Solutions, and ConEdison Solutions will be bound to provide and 
sell to Customer, electricity during the T erm in accordance with this document including the Terms of Service and all "-\ddendums (the 
".Agreement"). (In this Agreement the Customer is referred to as "You" or "Your" or "Customer" and ConEdison Solutions is referred to as 
"ConEdison Solutions" or '"W'e" or "Our" or "Us.") 

Customer hereby authorizes ConEdison Solutions to enroll Customer in the retail choice program and for the duration of the Term, 
Customer acknowledges that ConEdison Solutions is the sole CEPS. 

Customer: 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 

Title: - - ---- - ---------­
Date: 

Consolidated E dison Solutions, Inc., 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 410, Valhalla, :1\'Y 10595; 1-800-316-8011 



ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. BILLING AND PAYMENT. Payment is due by the date set forth on the imTJicc or if no date for payment is prm·idcJ on the inmicc, pavment is due widlin twenty fi,-e (25) 
days of the date of the innJice ("Payment Date"). If payment is not received by the Payment Date, tt is considered late and may be rL'jJOrted to a credit agency. Late payments 
or partial payment balances will be subject to a late fee of 1.5"·o per month, or the maximum rate allowable by law. Your bill will be based on monthly meter reading.;. If Your 
Electric Distribution Company ('TDC") is unable to read Your meter, Your EDC will estimate Your char,s>t:s based on pre,·<ous usage his tor:·, and later adjust it based on actual 
usage shown by a meter r~-aJing. \Ve shall make a similar adjustment to Your bill. You shall re1mburse ConF:Jison Solutions for any collection fees We incur in collecting Your 
outstanding <m·oices. C:onEJison Solutions does nut offer third-party or deferred billing options. We may require a security d~"{)osit of up to two (2) months estimated usage and 
You agree to pro,·ide such a deposit upon written reyuest. lnterest will not be pa.id on deposits unless required by law. 

2. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. If You have a Jispute concerning Your invoice or ConEdison Solutions' sen·ice under this .-\greemcnt, please notify Cs of the nature of the 
dispute by telephone at 1-R00-563-4191, by mail to ConF.Jison Solutions, .-\ttn: Customer Operations, ltJO Summit Lake Dri,·e, Suite 410, \'alhaUa, l\iY 10595, or in person at 
Our office located at 2 Burlington Woods, Burlington, \lassachusetts. lnw>ice disputes shall be made at the time payment of the invoice is due along with payment of the 
unJisputed part of the bill. We will im·estigate the Jisputc and reply to You in writing concerning Our fmdings tn an attempt to resoh·e the dispute. You may also contact the 
0iew Hampshire Public Ctilities Commission at 1-8\XJ-852-3793. 

3. DEMAND FORECASTS. You agree to authorize C:s to access Your historical usage records from Your EDC. You agree to notify Cs in writing whenc,·er You ha,·e reason to 
belie,·e Your demand will depart materially from such historical usage, e.g., because of addition or reduction of equipment or usage thereof, providing good faith estimates of such 
departures. 

4. TITLE AND TAXES. Tide to the electricity sold hereunder shall pass from Cs to You when it is dehered to Your F.DC. Prices set forth herein include transportation to Your 
ED C. You shall pay to ConEJison Solutmns the amount of any transfer, sales or other ta.'l:es and related charges, howe,·er designated, that arc imposed upon the transfer of title 
or the transporting or deli,·ering of electricity and such amount will be separatt:ly stated on Your bill, unless prior to execution of this , \greement, You hm-e gi,·en Cs applicable, 
valid ta.-.; exemption certificates. 

5. ~ Exccpc fr>r I)Ur obtig:uion II) make pl\jm;..-n!S wh~'" dut; ndLhcr party shall be liable to the Other for nny dday or failure co pcrform OlU!iCd by un occur­
rence of l'or:cc ~ht,cute. " l·orce :\lnieureu are oc.wrrence:; beyond a p;1.n(:; rt.':lson~blc- cvntrol, including. withuu~ lirrumoon, JlC!li of Goo, ~trikes, I1>Ckouts or other mdustnal 
Ji,;rurbanc.:s, cLs of lcrrori!;m, wars, bloc:koclcs, liiSur:rccoons. nolli, l1>1dCilllcs. pn.ndemic;s, lnndslidcs, li hmmg. c:tnhqwkes, fu-cs, hllrriCll1l'S, ·rocm:;, floods, wnshnu(l;, C:l\'11 
dt~rurbanccs, <::-.']JI~.~>~ons, brenkllge, shurt:lgc ()r unn\':.Uinbi~ry of rr:msmi:>s1on fucditics.. and nctions oi :ln)' govemmcntnl nuthonr:y or our EDC wh1ch rusult U1 condit1ons, 
lunirauons, rule,;. or n::gubuons ch:u marcon.lly impuir CJther p:la}'s ~l.l1l11;y to perform h4:reundt:r. ln(! affctLcd party shoJI gi''l: to th~: oth,,. rcnsormbly prompt unJ clctlllled notice 
of the occurrence of any Force Mareure relied upon and usc commercially reasonable efforts to resume performance hereunder. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Neither party shall be liable to the other for any indirect, special. consequential (including lost profits or revenue), inc1dental or puniti,-e 
damages for claims arising under this .-\greement. 

7. NO WARRANTIES. We agree to pass through any warranties We get from Our electricity suppliers, to the extent We are permitted to do :;o. Except as expressly set forth 
herein, ConEdison Solutions makes, and You receiYe, no warranty, e: .. -press, implied, or statuton•, and Conf:dison Solutions specifically disclaims any 'varran~· of merchantability 
or fitness for a particular purpose. 

8. Small commercial customers, (i.e., a non-residential customer taking sen·ice under a utility tariff haYing a 
normnl ma....,mum demll11d thrc:;hulo vf less Lhnn HlO kilowatts) whose load is not combined with that of other locations of the same business) haYe 3 business days from 
the date of personal or ekctronic deher:·, or 5 business days from the postmarked date if deli,·er:· is via the Cnited States Postal Sen·ice, of the written terms of sen·ice to 

rescind this .-\greemcnt without charge or penalty. You may terminate this .-\greement, in whole or as relating to any single account that is included in this .\greement, by 
proYiding thirty (30) days adYance written notice to ConEJison Solutions setting forth the rea~fJil~ for ~~1ch c ·rmination. In the e\'t!llt thnt You t:cmunaLe this .-\grcement, 
You shall pay to ConEdison Solutions as an "F.arly Termination Fee" the following: payment nt the mtc >-pec1ficd 10 Lhl$ .-\greemt:nl (including any npplicnble late payment 
fees and taxes) for scn·ice prm·ided by ConF.dison Solutions prior to the effecti,-e date of the rcrminuuon for wluch You ha'-e not n!re dy mndc payment, plus payment at 
the rate specified in this Agreement (including any applicable taxes) as though scn·ice was prm·ided to You bv C:onEdison Solutions, based on Your hiswrical usage, from 
the effecti\-e date of the terminat<on through the balance of the Term, less any ret·enues receiYed by ConEJison Solutions as a result of any liquidation or resale of the 
electric supply purchase commitments entered into by ConEdison Solutions to pronde sen-ice to You o\·er the entire Term of this .-\greement. You may terminate this 
.\greement before the end of the Term without paying an Early Termination Fee on written notice if \'{ie are in material default of am· of Our obligations under this 
.\greement and such default continues for forty fiw (45) days after \Ve receiYe written notice from You. You shall remain responsible for payment of all outstanJing 
charges for electricity deh·ered and sen·ice rendered prior to the effecti,-e date of termination of this . \greement. 

9. . nl.,;thsoo Soluuons rcse:n· :the: right 10 ccrmillat • sc:n·u.:c under this .\greement (i) for non-payment; (ii) if Your 
IS unable ro rc:tJ Your m u:r for (hr<'C (3) months m n cow; or (iii) upon ny ocher mntcrilll ~k·fn~1lt f> f any of Y ur obligations under this .-\greemmt, prm·ided such 

dcfnult 1s nut cur~.J W11hm forty live (45) l:Lys nftcr Y u rcccl\·c wnLten nmicc from Us. In the:: C\'cnr th. t :;~n·ice 1S tcrrrunnced pursuant to this Section, You shall pay, upon 
being billed, the F.arly Termination l'"ee specified in Paragraph 8, abo,·e. We will notify both You and Your F.DC: ot· such action at least fifteen (15) days prior to the 
effccti,-e date of terminatJOn and, unless You choose another supplier, Your electrici~· will be pro,·ided bY Your EDC under its standard tariff. 

10. EXPIRATION OF AGREEMENT. This :\greement cxp1res on the date of Your meter reading. 

11. CONTACT INFORMATION. ln the e,·ent of an electric-related emergency such as a power outage, You should call your EDC at its emergency phone number: Unitil: 
1-800-852-3339; Granite State: 508-357-4627; PSNI [: 603-634-3473 The phone number for the 0iew Hampshire Public Ctilities CommissiOn is 1-800-852-3793 or 603-271-
2431 if You h:n·e questions regarding Your rights and responsibilities under this .\greement. 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION DISCLOSURE. lnformatinn on air emissions and fuel mix is aYailable at www.conedsolutlDns.com/contentlabds. 

13. GENERAL PROVISIONS. \Ve will keep cont!Jential any mformatinn pertaining cu You wh1ch You prm·ido.; •xccpt as r~-qwrcJ by lnw. ·n,c t<:rn1S 110d condiuons of this 
r\ !,>re ·rm:ru ~hnll extend t1> nnJ be binding upon the rL'l'pucti\"C succcsoon; nnd pcnniltcd o,~gns of the p:u;t.i.:s; pmnd1.-d, h<>W<.'\'er, th:u You mnr not ll.'sign this .\gn:c.mcnL "~thl>lll 
Our priur wrinen con:!ent. which cons1.'f1 , hall nut be unr~11ilfmably wu.hhdl.i, md :my purported 11SS1gnmcnt \\'lthnuL such c<m~'!lt ~hnll be nmJ. ' ll!L< .\grecrrn:m set:> fordt th..: 
entln: :t~r<."<...-nem between ch • pnrn ;:; rc.,;P<---cMg th1s :<ObJeCt matter, nnd :ill prior .1grccmcn1 ·, und<.'1Srandin "'· :md n.r>rco·cnmbml:;, whether orn.l r wmwn, art! mcrgo.-d u1 this 
.\gru1.mcnt. ~o mowfi Lion <Jr amcnl.iml'n t of this ,\gr~'t.nlcnt ·hall be l.l111dmg on <.1th<.'r pany unl~-ss 111 wntmg ~tnd ~igncd b)' nuLhOnxl..l n.'jJC\.'$1.'f11.tU\"c. of bot.h pnrtic:r. ~IJ 
" ,-o.-r of an~· nght under this ;\grt-cm~m ·hall be dfl'CU\'c unko;;.< iL i~ in writing and >~gn~.-d by an 11Uth< ril<t-d rt:prosenuuwc of the putt)' grnnting such wal\'er and no such ww,·cr or 
failure to enforce a term or prm·ision of this .-\greement on any occasion shall be construed a:; ll \\r:llvt:r of rhc s:tmc or nny 01h1.1" term ur c(lndiu()n un nnr other OCCI!Sion. TI-ns 
, \grcement shaU be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New l lamp shire without recourse ro such state's choice of law rules. 1he parties 
acknowkdge and agree that this .\greement is a "forward contract" and that they are "fonvard contract merchants" within the meaning of the Cnited States Bankruptcy Code. 
This ,-\grccmcnt is subject to aU nilid and applicable legislation and to all present and future orders, rules, and regulations of authorities ha,·ing jurisdiction and both parties agree to 



comply with all such applicable laws, orders, rules and regulations. In the event that changes in any such laws, orders, rules or regulations has the effect of increasing Our cost of 
electricity, We will adYise You of such change and resen·e the right to adjust the prices set forth herein to pass through such cost increases. 
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n( ConEdison 
~~Solutions 

ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
NH- RT LMP Fully Variable Evergreen 

COMMERCIAL CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
Customer Name: 
Mailing Address: 

Contact Name: 
Telephone Number: 
EDC Account Number(s) 
See Contract _-\ddendum 1. 

Tax ID Number: 

Email .Address: 
Service Address(s) 

0 Tax exempt or special tax status. 
f.du,-1 pmn{ft uppropniJI~ dommentatimzlo ConEdi.wn Jo/tdt"f/11>) 

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF ELECTRICITY 

The purpose of this document ("Letter of Authorization") is to authorize a change .i.o Customer's electric power uppliec and/ or 
competitive electric power supplier C'CEP ") and to set forth the tenus and conditions that ilpply. By signing and returning thi document to 

Consolidated E dison Solutions, L1c. ("ConEdison Solutions"), Ctnomer hereby offers to purchase from ConEdison olution the electric 
requirements for d1e listed acco\.uu(.) at the rate(s) per kilowarr hour (k\'V"h) specified below, for the period beginning '"ith Customer's meter 
reading for and ending with Customer's meter reading for (the "Term"). Upon expiration of d1e initial Term, tlus .\greement hall continue 
on a month tO month basis ubject to the .-\greement's terms and conditions until terminated by either pru.ty upon 30 days prior wcitten notice. 

L'pon ConEdison Solutions' acceptance of Customer's offer (indicated by its signing below), Customer will be bound, subject to the 
termination rights set forth herein, to receive and purchase from ConEdison Solutions, and ConEdison Solutions will be bound to provide and 
sell to Customer, electricity during the Term in accordance with this document including the Terms of Service and all _-\ddendums (the 
"_-\greement"). (In this Agreement the Customer is referred to as '''{ ou" or "Your" or "Customer" and ConEdison Solutions is referred to as 
"ConEdison Solutions" or ''\'{/e" or "Our" or "l.:s.") 

Customer hereby authorizes ConEdison Solutions to enroll Customer in the retail choice program and for the duration of the Term, 
Customer acknowledges that ConEdison Solutions is the sole CEPS. 

Customer: 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc., 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 410, \ Tallialla, NY 10S95; 1-800-316-8011 



.... - .... 

PRICING 
The price You will pay for electric supply under this .-\greement will be determined by summing the following components based on Your 
monthly meter reading: 

1. Energy: ConEdison olucions will calculate Your hourly usage based on either (1) Your actual hourly meter reading or (2) by applying the 
applicable electric clistributioo compan)' ("EDC") commercial houdy load profile to Your monthly meter reading. Each hourly usage value will 
then be multiplied b)• the corresponding loss adjusted Real Time Locational ;\Iarginal Price. 

2 .• -\ncillary Services levied by the );"ew England Independent System Operator ("NEISO") (These services include but are not limited to the 
following charges: ~CPC, R..\.fR charges, NE ISO Regulation, GIS, Forward Reserve, Real-time reserves, Load Response, NEISO Schedule 2 
and 3): This charge will be Your proportional share of ancillary services charged to Con Edison Solutions' customers in the NEISO territory 
based on the most recent available monthly charges from the NEISO at the time You are invoiced for electricity hereunder. 

3. Capacity Charges: Your capacity charges will be calculated as follows: 
(Your ICAP T.-\G /New England Control Area Coincident Peak applicable for the Current Power Year) multiplied by Total.-\mount of 
.-\vailable Capacity in N E POOL multiplied by the Cost of Capacity / kW, where the Cost of Capacity / kW will be the Capacity Clearing Price 
in the Forward Capacit)' Auction, as modified by NEPOOL rules. 

4. New Hampshire's Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard as described in HB 873-FN-LOC-\L, with the cost to be calculated as follows: 
Applicable .-\lternative Compliance Cost or equivalent multiplied by the applicable cumulative minimum percentage of renewable generation 
attributes multiplied by Your k\Vh Consumption. 

5 .. -\ fixed .-\clministrative .-\elder of S per k\Vh as set forth in Contract Addendum 1. All prices exclude applicable taxes. You have the option 
to convert this Agreement to a fixed price agreement at any time during the Term at the price and for the term that ConEdison Solutions will 
offer to You upoo request. 
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ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. BILLING AND PAYMENT. Payment is due by the date set forth on the inmice or if no date for payment i~ pru,·i(.kd ()t1 the in,· icc, pnymL-nt is due withrn twenty five (25) 
days of the date of the in,·oice ("Payment Date"). [ f payment is not recei,·ed by the Paymtnt D. te, it is considl:red ln~e and mnr be reportetl to a crL'Ciit ngcnc:y. 1.1t:e papnt.-nts 
1r prut.it!l payment oohmc.,; will lx; sub1cct to a lnw fee of L.5"·o per month, r lhe rna ">mum mtc nll<•wnblc by Ia"·· Yt)ur bill will be b-JSCI.l t>n momhly mctL'f tcndings. 1 f Yuur 
l·:lcctnc ()istribut1on Company ("EI)C'') i~ unable 10 read Your mch.:r, Your I me: \\ rll csr:inmcc our chnr:gcs bn:;cd on prc,;.,us u~ hisrory, and btcr adjust it b:lst.-d on eMil 
usagt: :huwn by mert.'1" cc ding, \Y,'c ,;hall make Stmilitr ndiustmem to Y<>ur bill. Ym.r shnll rcimburs<: C:onEd.ison oluoon,; for 0.11)' collt.'Ction fc.:s ~ c incur rn collecting Your 
ou~o~lllnding in,·rliCC!;. CrmEJ~~ n Solutions Jots not nffcr thml-pan:y or dcfem:d billing ptinn.~. We ITlll)' CL'<juire ;~ ~<.:-curity tkp<»1t of up to r;wn (2) m oths cstirmrtod u:;ng nnd 
You Agree to prondc such n Jl.t>ll>it upon written r~'flUt:St. lnt rest wrll not be ()tlld on deposit> unless required by law. 

2. I i You h~' c Ji ·pute concerning Your •m·oicc or orilldc;on Solutrons' service under this .\gre<.--m~:nt, please notify IJs of the nallH'C uf the 
di,;pute by fclcphunc nr l -I!/Xl-51i3-419 L br maJ.I w Con"di.'iun olutJ<>ns, . \tm: Customr:r Operations, 11)1) 'umrrut Lake l)rwc, Swre 410. Vnllm.IIA, NY 10595, or in person lt 
Our uffic~.: locltcJ ~~ 1 Burlington ~ ood~. Burlington, ;\.bssachusc:us. [m-orcc dispute· sh:J,II be m:~Jt at th~o: tim~: p:t)'TTlt:nt llf the inmicc i$ Juc along w1th pa)mcnt of lhc 
unt.h:;putt.>d part of the bJ.!I. W~.: "'illrm·t>st.i~re the dispute ::111d {(.-pi)· w You in "·riting cunccrrung ur tindings man nm:mpt to re:~oh"~ lhc di:;pute. You rnnr l:;o contact lhc 
~(.'\\'I fll.mp~hii'C Public tilit.ics Comrrussron nt' 1-8l.KJ.852-3793. 

3. DEMAND FORECASTS. You agre<: to authorize l!s to access Your historical usage records from Your EDC. You agree to notify l.Js in writing whenever You have reason to 
belie1·c Your demand will depart materially from such historical usage, e.g., because of addition or reduction of equipment or usage thereof, prm·iding good faith estinmtes of such 
departures. 

4. TITLE AND TAXES. Title to the dectricity sold hen;und r ~hnll p;1ss from Cs to You when it is delivcr~d to Your EDC: Pnu-s set forth herein include transportation to Your 
l·:DC. You shall pay co ConEdison Solutions the amounr of any tronsfer. lll·dcs or other taxes and related ch:u-gc~, hr)\\'C\'Cr JL-signated, that are imposed upon the transfer of title 
or the transporting or Jelivering of electricity and ,;,.rch am< unt witl be scparat ly stated on Your bill, unless pnor lfl cx~~lltCm <>f lhrs :\greement, You ha,-e gi,·en l's applicable, 
valid tax exemption certificates. 

5. F Except fo r. Ynur obli~tion w mDke pa)1n~no; whL'Il uuc, tlU1tJ1cr parry ·haJJ be lmblc to the other for ;10y dday or fiulure to perfom1 caused by M occur· 
CI.-'11Ct: C>f Fore · ;\lnjcurc. "Force ;\lu1eurc" :r.re occum.'t1ccs beyond a pnr~··s rc:J.sonnblc comml, oncluding. Mthour limimuon, acts of ,ex~, strikes, lockout> oc other mdustnnl 
c.fu;curbu.ncL~. acrs of terrorism, Wllr:<, blockacl(;:·, rnsurrecu ns. nots, L-prdc-mrcs, pandcm1cs, llllllislides, lighmmg. eacrhquakel:, tit'(.-s, hurricane·, totmS, floods, \\o:~Shour., et' il 
&~turbnnccs, cxplos.ons, brt'llka,sc, shormgc or unm--:u1n.bil.ity of tr.m~mis, r m f-:tcilit:.ics, and .Cllons of m1y go,·crrum:nro.J uthoriry or Your EDC: which rL'Sull In comlitions. 
limimurms, nrlcS, or rt.'gl.llatioos d1nr matc:rinllr impnir other party'> nbilr t)' to pccfo= hereunder. '[he nffectt.>d party shall gl\'C: to tht: olhar rt.11SOn.1bly prompr nnd dctrulcd noucc 
of the occurrence of ny Foroc ;\laJt:llrc relied upon and us.z commen;inlly t~11Sonablc efforts to re,;ume performance hereunder. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILI'IY. :"<either partY shall be liable to the other for any indirect, special, consequential (including lost profits or rcYenue), incidental or punitiYe 
damages for claims arising under thi> .\greement. 

7. NO WARRANTIES. \Y./e agree to pass through any warranties We get from Our electricity suppliers, to the extent We are pennitted to do so. Except as e"-press[y set forth 
herein, ConEdison Solutions makes, and You receiYe, no warranty, e'--press, implied, or statutory, and ConEdison Solutions specifically disclaims any warranty of merchantability 
or fitness for a particular purpose. 

8. Small commercial customers, (i.e., a non-residential customer taking sen·ice under a utility tariff hm·ing a 
tts) whose load is not combined 1\'ith that of other locations of the same business) haYe 3 business days from 

th~: dnt1.: of pers1mnl or clccrmnic delir~ry. o r 5 bu,;io., J ays from lhe postmarked dru:e rf deliYery is Yia the United States Postal Sen·ice, of the written terms of sen·ice to 

rc::cmd this .\greLmenr wrrhuur chnrsc nr pt:1131ty. You !Till)' terminate rhis Agr~cmtont, rn whole or as relating to any single account that is included in this .\greement, by 
pro,•rd.ing thirty (.'-IU) day~ 11J, nee written notrce to ConEdisun Soluuons ·ct~iog forth tht: reasons for such tennination. In the eYent that You terminate this ,\greement, 
You shall pny lo Con liwson $olutions ns 1m "f-:a.rly T~.:rmination Ft:e" the following: payment at the rate specified in this .\greement (including any applicable late payment 
fees and tnxco;) for sef\•rcc pronded by onlc.wson Solutiuns prior Ill th<.: r.:ffecti,·c date of the termination for which You ha,-e not already made payment, plus payment at 
the mte ,;pccified in this .\ grccmcnt (indudmg ny uppucable t:txes) as rhmrgh se[\·ir.c wns pro,1Jcd to You by ConEdison Solutions, based on Your historical usage, from 
the cffecun: U!lte of the tcmunntion through the bnl:>nc<: i>f rhc Tem1, less an)· re,·cnuL'S cecei,·cd by ConEdison Solutions as a result of any liquidation or resale of the 
electric supply purchase comrrutments entered inro b)· .onEd1>on :oluuuns t pr<n,Jc sef\·ice to You oYer the entire Term of this .\greement. You may tenninate this 
.\grecment before the end of the Tenn without paying an Ea.d!· Terrrunaoon Fcc 011 wmtcn notice if We are in material default of any of Our obligations under this 
.-\grccment and such default continues for forty fi,· · (-15) dn!·s. ftcr We recci\'C written notice from YotL You shall remain responsible for payment of all outstanding 
charges for electricity deJi,·ercd and sen·ice rendered prror m the dfcCU\'C dittl! of termination of this _ \grcement. 

9. T Conl\dison 'olunons rc~t.:n·c..• th cght t(Jtcrmrnntc S<..'f\'tCc unJcr du.o< .\grccmcnt (i) for non·pnymcnr: (t~ if Your 
ED(; rs unable to renJ Your mc:tcr for thn;c (J) month~ tn a row; or (rii) upon nn~· mher mnt\.'ft"-1 Jdault of"'"! of Your obligntion;; under this .\ gn:emcnr. pro,·rdccl such 
Jcfat.tlt rs not cured wrrhm forty ti\'C (45) d.nys nfter You rL'Ccll·c wrln ·n nvticc from L:s. In tht. e\'Cnt that sef\·rce rs rL'munarod pursuant to this. ·cuvn, You. hnll p y, upon 
being billt:i;l, the Early Tcrminntum Fcc spccifiied rn [)arngroph 6, nbo,·e. ~ " will notify both You and Yuur P.D · of ·uch cuon a.t !cast fifteen ( 15) days prior to the 
effccu,·e date: of rennrnnuon anJ, unless Y uu choo~c MOther ~ur pliet, Y uur electricity will be prm·ided by Your EDC under its standard tariff. 

10. EXPIRATION OF AGREEMENT. This .\greement expires on the date of Your meter reading. 

11. CONTACT INFORMATION. In the event of an electric-related emergency such as a power outage, You should call your EDC at its emergency phone number: Unitil: 
I-800-H52-3339; Granite State: 508-357-4627; PS).:H: 603-6.H-3473 The phone number for the New Hampshin: Public Utilities Commission is 1-800-852-3793 or 603-271-
243\,fYou ha,·e quest10ns regarding Your rights and responsibilities under this .\greemcnt. 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION DISCLOSURE, Information on air emissions and fuel mix is :1vailablc at www.cnnedsolutions.com/contentlabds. 

13. '1: e wrll ke~p contidcntinl ny rnfnrmnuon pcrtui"ing to Ynu wluch You pm,·iJc, except JS rt.'quircd by In\\'. The teem.< and conditions of thiS 
\grcemcn t shnll c'Hl<nd to ami be binding upt'm tJ1e rL">;pt:cll\'c succcs;ocs :mJ p<.:rmmed a.s:;i ms ni the partie-s; pmvided, howc,·er, thnt You mnr not :l.Sl:t!,'l1 thrs . \grtenwm wrthout 

Our pnor \\"O.rtcn c<lt1S~'11t. which conS<.11t ;hnlt not be ltrlrl:>l.<ombly Withheld, ilfld 11ny purpnrtt.-d ,rs~ignmcnt wrthuut such coiiSCnt ,hntt be •·nid. Thi:; .\gn:t.-nlcnt :«:1$ ftJnh tl1e 
~mire Jgre •mL-nt lx:twc~'l1 the partie rcspt.'Chng thrs sub1~ct maucr. and nil poor ugn.'Cfllents., und~r:stnnuings, and n-prcsenmti n!i, whether om! or written, are mcrgt.'<-1 in dus 
. \grccm~'llt ... 'o modilicnuon <>r :ur>~>tldment or this .\ grt.'t:tnl..'lll shnll be biru.ling on crthcr Pn:rt}' unless rn wru:lng and igncd by .1uthoci;(cd n:.-pn.,:cnl!lth·cs of bmh p:utio ·. N 
wru,·cr of nr r:i,11ht under thrs • \ gn:t.1T1 11t shall bc.cffccttyc unk-:ss •tiS 10 wntmg und .. igncd by nn auth mzccl «:prc:entnll\'c of the pntty !,'1'llf1tmg ~-uch wnh-er md nn such " -:U'•er r 
fuilure tn ~nforcr: tcnn or pnl\ ioion oi this \gr~.:cmcnt on ny <)crn:;ion shall be consmrc.:d. 11s a " 'llivcr of the ~c or :111}' Clther term or conr.ht.ion on MY othttr occasron. 'll11s 
\gn."Lmcnt shnll b.; govl.'mc-d by and construed in ncconlnncc with lhr.: lnws f du.: :t:uc of ="L" llll.mpslun: wrthour recourse to ~uch scte's ch 1ice of lnw rule:;. 1nc pnrucs 

:tcknr)\ kdgc and U,!,,'rw th:u tin · .\grc~'l111.'11t r~ a ' 'forwnnl cnntmc.:t'' o.nJ thnr th<.·y nrc "fnrwnnl cunr:ract mo.:tt:hants" within the m~-aning •>f the v rutCI.l :5t:lt~'S Bankruptcy Code. 
'lbts .\gmemcnt 1.< ~ub)cct to nll nrlid ;md, pplicabl.: lcgi_slnti<1n :1nd to all pCL'St!tll anJ future orders, rules, and regulations of authorities having jurisdiction and both parties agree to 
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comply with ill such applicable laws, onlers, rules ami regulations. fn the e,·ent that changes in any such laws, orders, rules or rcgulaaons has the effecr of increasing Our cost of 
electricity, \Vt: will ath-isc You of such change and reserw the right ro adjust the prices set forth herein to pass through such cost tncreases. 
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ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
NH-Fixed 

!/( ConEdison 
'\!!.J Soltttions 

COMMERCIAL CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
Customer Name: 
Mailing Address: 

Contact Name: 
Telephone Number: Email Address: 
EDC Account Number(s) Service Address(s) 
See Contract Addendum 1 attached hereto and incorporated herein, 

Tax ID Number: 0 Tax exempt or special tax status. 
(llf11st /JI'1tide uppropntlle documentation to Con Ldison SolutitmJ) 

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF ELECTRICITY 

The purpose of this document ("Letter of Authorization") i to authorize a change in Customer's electric po' er supplier and/ or 
competitive electric power supplier ("CEPS") and to set forth the rerms and conditions that apply. By signing and reruming this docwnent to 
Consolidated Edi on Solu tions lnc. ("ConEdi on Solutions"), Customer hereb}' offers to purchase from ConEdison olucions the electric 
requirements for the listed accoWlt(s) at the .ratc(s) per kilowatt ho'lt t (kWh) sp cified below fo.r the period beginning with Customer's meter 
reading for and ending with Customer's mete.creading for (the "Term''). Customer hereby~uthocizes ConEdison olution to eru:oU 
Customer in the retail choice program and for the duration of the Tern1, Customer acknowledges that ConEdiso,, 'olurion ·is tl1c sole CEPS. 

Opoo ConEdison. olucions' acceptance of Customer's offeL (indicated by CooEdison olucions' signing below), Customenvill be 
b und, subject t the termination rights set forth herein, to receive and purchase from ConEdisoo olurions, and ConEdison Sohu..ioos will be 
bound to provide and sell ro Customer, electricity during the Term in accordance wirh Lh.is_ document including d1e TeLms of e.rvice and aU 
:\ddendums (the ".·\greement"). (In this .-\greemenc the Customer is referred to as "You" or "Your" or "Customer" and ConEdison Solutions 
is referred to as ' CooEdison Solutions" or '"V e" or "Our" or "Us.") 

Customer: 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

PRICING 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc., 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 410, Valhalla, NY 10595; 1-800-316-8011 

or the Tem1 of tlus Agreement the per k\'V'H price You pay for electric ·upply for tl1e listed accounts is set forth in Contract Addendum 1, 
e..\:clusivc of apJ?licable raxes. _ ddjtionally, tlle ederal • nergy Regulatory Commission has conditionally approved a Winter Reliability 
Program proposed by ISO l'-<ew E ngland; '\ e will pass through to You the incremental cost of such \"X'inter Reliability Program. ConEdison 
Solutions does not add addiuona1 charges or fees \vhen You switch to Our service. Some utilities may charge a fee or do a true-up when a 
business switches from utility service. 



ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDlTIONS 

1. Pnyment L~ due by the dntc ;ct fonh on the inmict: Clf if no dn!c foe pa)"rm1lt i.s pw,·•dcd nn d1<: im•Otcc, payrru:nt l.'i due within twcn~· fi,·e (25) 
Jn,ys <>f the d. t(! of the in,·c~tcc ("Payment Datt!'?- If payment is not rccci,·ed by the Parmem Date, it is considered lute .tnd mar be ccporu:d to a cn...Jir g<:ncy. l.mc pnym~11e> 
or pnniru pnyment balunc.:cs ' til be sub1eq to n lnet· f~:e ,f 1.5" n p~:r month, or the m:L'amltm nuc allowable by l:tw. our bill will be b:IS<.'l! on monthly mcccr n:ndin~. If Your 
l·:lcctric Di>tributiun Compnnr ' I·:OC") .s unnble tn read Your meier, our El)C: wtll escimate Your charges based on prc,·ious usage htsrory, nod later adjust 1t based on ctml 
usage sht~wn by n meter reJdmg. ~ c ·h3!1makc a similnc, djustmL-nt ro Your btiL You ;;hrul reimbun;c C:onEJi~on Sulutu>n.:, for nnr C<>llccuon fcL~ \'(/c 1ncur m colkcllllg Your 
out~;tanding in\'OICCS. Corilldison Solubons dt~<'>i not <)ITer tluru-p:ut)' or J<Scrn.'tl billing opti<ms. We may r<"!lllre t1 sccuoty dqx>stt of up to two (2) months esr.imnt~-d u:;ngc ruul 
You agr<:e ro pro~ide Sllch n deposit upon wriu~~, t'CljUt:St. lntL>rt:St will not be pntd on deposits unless required by law. 

2. DI:;>P UJ'E RESOLWION, If You have: 11 dispute conccmmg our tm·cJicc or Con.I·:Jison 'r,lutirms' sc•r\'icc under this .-\grec::mcnt, please notify Us of the nature of the 
dJspute by telephone at 1-SW-563 19 1, by nuilto ConF.JL~<)n Jlutiuru , . \ten: C:LL•tomer Opcrntions, LOO ' urnrnit J .ake Drin:, Suite 410, \' alhalla, "iY I 0595, or in person at Our 
c)ftic~ 1 Ctltc.d nt 2 BLJtlin8ton \ ()00S, Burlm LOn, i\ ln:;,;nchuscrrs. Jm·oicc disputes ;ha ll be mad~ a1 Lhc orne payment fJt the invoice is due along with payment of the undisputed 
ptln of the bill. Wt: will itl\'cstig:lt the W:;putc nd reply co You m wrinn cona.'ming ur fmding:; in tin ntTLmpt ro rcsoh-e the dispute. You may also contact the l'." ew 
11:\mp~>hirc Pubhc lJriliocs Commiosion at 1-!lfK)..H52-3793. 

3. DEMAND FORECASTS. You agree to authorize Cs to access Your rustorical usage records &om Your EDC. You agree to notify Us in writing whenever You hm·e reason to 
belie,·e Your demand will depart materially from such historical usage, e.g., because of addition or reduction of equipment or usage thereof, pro,·iding good faith estimates of such 
departl.lres. 

4. TITLE AND TAXES. ' l itl~ to d1e ck"<:tricn.y solu h~Teundcr shill pn:;s from Cs to You when it is Jcln--crcd UJ Your F. DC. Pric ~et forth herein include transportation to Your 
F.DC. You shall pay to ConEdason Solutions the Mnt)Unr of any 1.mn ftcr, sal~.,; or other taxes and rehwd chllrgt.'S howc\·cr dcstgnou:d, that arc tmposed upon the transfer of title 
or the transporting or delivering of clectoa~· nnd such 'lllll!>Unt will be: Scp<>mtely stated on Your bill, unJc::s., pnor tO ~t"CUtl(lO t)f thiS . \grcement, You ha,-e giYen Us applicable, 
,,aJid tax extmption certificates. 

5. Exc~'f>t for Y<;ur vbliganon ro make paymc-nc;; whcrt du., net thee party shall be ~able to the other for nny d >Ia~· or F.ulure to perform cnusc\J by an occur-
rence: of Fora. Majeure. "Force :\ i:IJcurc'' arc occucrcncc:· beyond party's rcm;()rmbl corurul. indwitng, without tinutnoon. nee:; of ;oJ. strikes, lvckoucs or orhur mdustn:~l 
JL•tWbanc<.-,;, netS of wrrorism, wncs, blockades, insuo:ccnons, riot.~, epidemics, pand!:O'l!cs, landslides, lightning, earthyunkes, Cues, hw.-ricnncs, stonns, tlovc.ls, washollt>;. cil'iJ 
dtsmrbanccs. ~xplcJSions, break:tg.;, ~hormge or unn,·nilability of tmrumi:;si n faciliti.t!S, nd nctions of my go,-cmmcnml :wthonty or Your EDC ' luch result 1n condiuons, 
limiuu.ions, ruk-s, or regulations thnt rruuenally impair ~:~thee party's ubilily to perform hcreurl lcr. The :uTt,cred party shn!J gi,·e ro the odlcr reasonably prompt :mJ Jcuulcd Mticc: 
of the occurrence of any Fore }.!ajcure rclic:d upon :u1d LISt commcrcin!ly reasonable efforts to resume performance hereunder. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. ~either party shall be liable to the other for any indirect, special, conseguential (including lost profits or re.-enue), incidental or puniti,·e 
damages for claims arising under this .-\greement. 

7. NO WARRANTIES. We agree to pass through any warranties We get from Our electricity supplien;, to the extent We are permitted to do so. Except as e,;pressly set forth 
herein, ConEdison Solutions makes, and You recei,·e, no warmnty, express, implied, or stanuory, and ConEdison Solutions specificallY disclaims any warranty of merchantability 
or fitness for a particular purpose. 

8. T · . Small commercaal customer,:, (i.e., non-rcsiJcntinl customer tnking ~cmce under uo!i!)' cnoff h ,·ing a 
norm:tl maximum demn.nd threshold of I s thnn l(lO kilowntt~;) whose load i not cmnbmcd wnh that of odlcr locatwns of the <>1lffit bu$incs.) hn,·e 3 busmcs- day~ rom 
tht: dntc of perSonal or clectrottic Jdi"ery. or 5 bllstness days fmm the: postmarked dutr.: if dcli\'CCJ i$ ''ta the L:nircd 'Utt<:s Postru $cmcc, of rho: \\'ritrcn teiTllO of ~cn· occ lO 
rescind this \ greeme.Til wtthour chnrgc or penni~·. You m:l)' terminate dus .\grcemcnc, in whole or 11$ relating to any singlo: nccoum dm IS tncluded in this .\grcemem. by 
prmiding thirty (30) lnys ad\'ancc wnttcn none" to 'onFich~on Soluuuns ~t:tring f1>nh the rcn~m'IS for Sllch renninncior< In Lhc e-·cnr thnt Yo1,1 tcrmin~t · this '-gn:"mcnt, 
You shall pay to Co•lEdison lutions as :1r1 "Eruly Tcrminauon Fcc" the following: pnymenr at the mu~ :;puciried in thi, .\ grecancnt (tncludmg any upplicablc larc puymc::nt 
tees :tnd ta.~cs) foe sernce pro1·idc:u by Con i·:Ji,;cm Solution~ po:ior to the cffccti"c date of the tccmmunon for which You han: not alr'C:Duy m3de ptl~'mt'llr, pltr~ pnym~'l'lt nt 
1.h rate sptcified m tlus Agreement (includ.ing nny npphc:tble ta.~c~) as though $<.'f\'icc wn> pm,·odc..-d to Yc)U by on Edison Soluuon ·, IY.\scd on Your hi:;roriCtll usage, from 
the effecti\'1: J11tc of the wmtination through Lhc oobtnce of the Tenn. less nn)' re1·cnue:; rccein:d by ConEdi;on Solutions as n:sulr of n!' ti tuodnuon or cesnlc of the 
electric supply purchnw commitm~'llt$ cntcreJ inro by ConEJis n Soluc ns to pr<>''ldc sen·tce to ou m·cr the enure Tcnn or this .-\!,'TCCIDL'IIl. You ma~· r.:cminntc chi:; 
:\greement before the end of the Tt!fm without pa)lllS an Enrl. Tcrmmntion Fcc on wrirtC!n n ticc if \Vc arc an murcnnl dcfuult of anr of ur obhgatmn~ under thi.< 
.-\greement and such dcfaulr continues for ~ r~)' fi,· {45) d )'S after We r~ccwe ,,·nrtcn uoucc from You. You ~hnll rcmn.in rc~pon·iblc for payment of nil nutsmnding 
charges for dectnc•t)' dclwcred nnd scn·ice rondert:d prior t the cffecti\'C J.~tc of termination of this .-\greement. 

9. TERJ'v . onEdison. oluuons rest!n-c>: the nght to tcrmrnntc scmce under this ,\grecment (~ tbr nl>ll·pnymcnr: (ii) 1fYour 
F:DC i~ unabl· ro c . d Your meter for three (3) momhs in a cow; or (lii) upon uny other mnccnru ,Jcf.-tult of ny of Your ob!Jgntaons under thi~ ,'.fjrecnwnr, pro,1Ut<d such 
de£1ult IS not cu<ed wtthm fort)' h\'e (45) dn.y~ .Utcr You r<'c.:.i\'c wnru:n nocicc [roan lJs. In rhc c\·ent thnt s~n·•co: os 1errnin teu purAJ:tnt {O this SI!Ction. You ~hall ptty. upon 
being bilk'{), d\<:: Enrlr T"rmmation ·cc ·pcc•ficd in [>alllgmph , abc)\"<!. We will noufy both You aDd Ynur El)(; o ·uch ucnon at lcn>t liftccn ( 15) d:t) · pri r to the 
cffccn,·c dnt.c of tenniMtion nnd, unle..~; You choose nothcr suppUcr, Vour elcctncity will be proYided by Your EDC under its standard tariff. 

10. EXPIRATION OF AGREEMENT. This .-\greement expires on the date of Your meter reading. 

11. ln the eYent of an electric-related emergency such as a power outage, You should call your EDC at its emergency phone number: L:nitil: 
mtc: 508·357-4627; PSNll: 603-634-3473. The phone number for the ~cw I lampshire Public Utilities Commission is 1-H00-852-3793 or 603-

271 -2'i3 1 of You h:1we q~1csuons regarding Your rights and responsibilities under this .-\greemem. 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION DISCLOSURE. Information on air emissions and fuel mix is m·ailable at www.conedsolutions.com/contcntlabcls. 

13. ~ e will kcc..-p confiJcnunl ny informn.tion pcruurung to You whoch ou provide, e»ccpt ~s retiUII\:U by law. ' ll1c term:; .md conJ iuuns uf dlL< 
, \grt~;m~m shill c.~ tend to anJ be bllldmg upon du! rcsp~'Cti\'C succc:<SOI':! anJ pemuttcd ~ssigns of the paru~; pro,•iJc...J, huwcvcr, tlmr You mar nor a:;sogn thts . \grccmc'llt wtthCiut 
Our pnur written consent, wruch consenr ~lull n<1t bc unrc:t~oonbly wu:hhdJ. :u1d ny pur:pt>n<'ti ns.;ignmcnt with ut >'Uch cons<'lll shnll bc \'<ltd. ' lbas \grt·t:mcm set~; forth the 
entire agn.-cm<ont between the pt~mcs rcsp<."<:llllg this >'UIJj~"<:t mnner, JllJ :l ll prit?r "SfeL'llll'llts, unJL·rst:nndin~, :md rcpCL>scnmoons, wh~thcr ornl C;Jr wrim:n, :l!C m~'fg\-'ll in tlus 
, \g«!~TIIt'llt. 1o m•){Jiticntion or nmt'lldmt'lll uf tlus .\grctmcnt shall be bamlin • on .:ithcr party unk.,;s 10 wriLin • nnd sagncd by uthonzcd rL-presc..~nnun.-s of both p:trtaCl'. , o 
waiver of nny nght llndcr thos • \ 'L'lll(;llt $1mll be cffccli\'c unll~ i~ i> in wnung nod ~it,'f'l~-d by nn , uthonr.cd r.l-p=cnt.1LWC of the p<trty granting such wnin:r ml no ·uc:h wni,·cr or 
failllre w t.1lfor(;e a tcOTt or pron~nm tJf thJs . \grc~m<.Tit on :tn)' occnsinn ~hall oo coru;rrucd , wru\'ct >f d1c ;;:lrnc or nny other term or condicion on uny other ucCilSiun. '!'his 
.\ grecment shall be govcmL't.l by and coru;[rut-d in , cconlancc witll th<: laws of the Smw of i'o:t:w l lumpshm: wo thou1 recourse t(a sur:n >'t:lte's chnicc of law ruk-s. The partocs 
ucknowlcdgc nnd Jgtcc thnt thas .\greemt-nt is a "forward contract'' anJ th:t~ dlL'Y 1tcc "fol'\va.nl c<mtmct mcrchano;" \\1thm the ma::nrung of rh" 'mtoo $tate: l:hnkruptcy Code.. 
' l1115 ,\grccm.cnr i.~ subjL'CI tr> nl l ,-aJid :md applicabl • legislation lilld tO nil present amd future oa:clt!I>, rules, ;md rc~:,>ukltions r1f authonut-s hn\·ing juri>dr.ctJon nod both pru:tit'S -sr~-c to 
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comply with all such applicable laws, orders, rules and regulations. In the event that changes in any such laws, orders, rules or regulations has the effect of increasing Our cost of 
electricity, We will advise You of such change and reserYe the right to adjust the prices set fcxth herein to pass through such cost increases. 



ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
NH-Fixed Auto Renewal 

n( ConEdison 
'<V Solzitions 

COMMERCIAL CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
Customer Name: 
Mailing Address: 

Contact Name: 
Telephone Number: Email Address: 
EDC Account Number(s) Service Address(s) 

Tax ID Number: D Tax exempt or special tax status. 
(MuJ/ prmid~ ,,ppropnul~ dommenlalion to ConEdZ:ron Solutioll ') 

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF ELECTRICITY 

The purpose of this document ("Letter of ~~uthorization") is to authorize a change in Customer's electric power supplier and/ or 
competitive electric power supplier ("CEPS") and to set forth the terms and conditions that apply. By signing and returning this document to 
Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. ("ConEdison Solutions"), Customer hereby offers to purchase from ConEdison Solutions the electric 
requirements for the listed account(s) at the rate(s) per kilowatt hour (k\'V'h) specified below, for the period beginning with Customer's meter 
reading for and ending with Customer's meter reading for (the "Term"). Not less than 
thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of the Term or extension thereof, \'('e will notify You in writing (including email) of the per k\X'h 
price at which \~'e will continue to serve You during the subsequent 12-month period. You will have fifteen (15) days from Your receipt of 
such notice to reject the offer and terminate the -~greement. If\Ve do not receive notice of Your termination of this Agreement during such 
fifteen day period, this "~greement will renew for an additional Term at the per k\~'h price specified in Our notice to You. Customer hereby 
authorizes ConEdison Solutions to enroll Customer in the retail choice program and for the duration of the Term, Customer acknowledges 
that ConEdison Solutions is the sole CEPS. 

Upon ConEdison Solutions' acceptance of Customer's offer (indicated by ConEdison Solutions' signing below), Customer will be 
bound, subject to the termination rights set forth herein, to receive and purchase from ConEdison Solutions, and ConEdison Solutions will be 
bound to provide and sell to Customer, electricity during the Term in accordance with this document including the Terms of Service and all 
-~ddendums (the "-~greement"). (ln this ~~greement the Customer is referred to as "You" or ''Your" or "Customer" and ConEdison Solutions 
is referred to as "ConEdison Solutions" or ''\Ve" or "Our" or "L' s.") 

Customer: 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

PRICING 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc., 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 410, Valhalla, NY 10595; 1-800-316-8011 

For the initial Term of this ~~greement, the per k'X'H price You pay for electric supply for the account(s) listed above is set forth in Contract 
-~ddendum 1, exclusive of applicable taxes. "~dditionally, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission has conditiooallp lpproved a Winter 
Reliability Program proposed by ISO New England; We \vill pass through to You the incremental cost of uch \.X.'inter Reliability Program. The 
per kWh price You pay for electric supply may change to a different fixed price at the end of the initial Te.rm in accordan.ce with the provisions 
of Paragraph 10. ConEdison Solutions does not add additional charges or fees when You switch to Our service. Some utilities may charge a 
fee or do a true-up when a business switches from utility service. 



ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

,.. 

l fENT Pn)'tll~1lt IS due bf the cJnte SCl fo rth on ~h~ in\'Uicc llr if no dntc fo r payment i;: prrl\'idcd On the 1m·oice, paymcru IS du~ \\1thin lW~'Tlty fl\ {25) 
da.rs 11f th<: Jnte of the in'"<>icc ("Payment Dntc'). If paymcru is not recei,·ed by du: Payment D:ut.; it i$ consiJcrl'<l lntc • nJ may be rt-puncd w crtx!it agencr. l..:uc parmc..11c; 
or p:uunl paymcnc bnlnnces will be sub,cct· lfJ a l ~tl! fl-c of 1.5"" p~:r month, or the m.1~imum raw nlluwnble by lnw. Your bill wtlllx: ba~cd •m momhly meter rending>;. If our 
F. lec::rnc l)i:;triburi<m .umpany C'EDC'1 IS unable w rend Your m~tc..'l", Yuur ED ; 1\"ill~o-stimtm: Your charges b;l:;cd on prt:\"1 us lL'--:tgc Juswry, 31ld lnt(.'f adjust 1t basL-d nn acrunl 
lL'illgC shown br n m~'tcr tcading. ~ c sh~ll rmkc u ·imilar JdjusiJTicnt LD Ynur bt!L Ynu sh:lll m m bursc .onl ·:di:lon 'olution.~ for a.ny collection fees ~ c mrur U1 C(lllccting Your 
our:;tanding 1m·oic<.-s. C<>tilidison 'oluoon~ do<.:>; nut otTer truro-pact)· r J..,ferrcd billing opuons. \Vc ma)' rt.'<lllll'C a security dc..-posit of up ro two (2) mnm~ cstimnu.-J usage nnJ 
Y<>U agn:c m pm,·rd~ sur.h ~ tk-p<ll<•t up• m wnuen reque t. Interest will nllt lx: prud on deposits unless required by law. 

2. If You hrwc a li~putt conccrnmg Your mnHtC or C:onEJ.,:on "olutions' s~r\'icc under th1s .\greement, please notify L:s of the nature of the 
dispute by tdcphon..:. t 1- 00-563-4191, by mail tel C:oni-:Ji.~on ' olut.itJns, \ ern: ·u •tt)rn~r C)p<.'tll.tlons, H~l 'ummn l.nke Om·t.; Suite <110, \"alhaUa., NY 111595, or in person at Our 
•ffic1: loc:u<;d ac 2 Burlington \X'uoJs, l3udmgton l\lassnchusctts. lnvo1cc ,b-put~'S sh:tll be made at rhc tim~ pn~·mcnt of the inmice is due along with payment of the undisputed 

p:ut of the bilL We will im·~t.ijptc the c.Jispur • llll I n.ply rn You in wnting conccnun Our tindmg.; in nn an~-mpt to reso!Ye the Ji.,pute. You may also contact the l\iew 
I lampsh1tc Public ' tilitJcs _omrnissum at 1-SIKJ-1152-3793. 

3. DEMAND FORECASTS. You agree to authorize !Js to access Your historical usage records from Your EDC. You agree to notify Cs m writing whene,·er You hm·e re-ason to 
belieYc Your derru1nd will depart materiaUy from such historical usage, e.g., because of addition or reduction of equipment or usage thereot: prm·iding good faith estimates of such 
departures. 

4. • lltle to d1c dectricity sol i h<:reunJcr ~hnll pn .-. fcom L:s to You when it rs dehcccd to Your EDC Pnce.: set forth herein include transportation to Your 
You ·hall pay ro ConEU.son Solutions the nmoum of ny tmn. fer, s_alcs or other taxes and rcl:ltcd charges. howc1·er des1gmucd, that are imposed upon the transfer of title 

or the r:rnnsporong ot dcliH'fing of clcctricit:y and ;.-uch amoun will b<: sepa.cnreiy stated on Your bill, unb prior to c: ·ccuti rn of uus .\greement, You ha,·e given Us applicable, 
nilid tax exemption certificates. 

5 . fORCE MAJ~ Except ft)r Your <)blih'lllion w make paym<mr· wh<:n Juc. ncrthcr pnct)' shnU be linblc w the other fqr unr Jda.y m frulucc 10 pt!tfon11 caused by an occur­
rence of F11rcc i\ lntcurc. "Force Cllnt~"'l.lrc" aft! (K!CUrrcnccs beyond pnrly's n..'"l:Jonnbl<· cunrml, mcluding, w1rhout lirmtauon, ~crs of God, scrik~-s lockoutS or uthcr rndus01:1i 
Ji;:wrb;mcc;;, acts of rorroci.'-m, wruo, block:!J , msurrccuons, riots, t-ptdcOllcs, panJ~=cs, lamlsliJ ·, lightrung. cunh(jWik.c::, fir~-.. humcnn~-s. •torms, tloo<ls, wliShouts. o,·tl 
d•sturbances, cxplostons, breakage. shCJro:rgt or unn,-nilnb~itr of trnJlJ;OlJSsion fuctlint.>l, nJ o.cnuns of ny go,·cmmmnal uthonty nr Your 1-:nc whtch r..•s1.tlt in cnnuit.ion .. 
limiL'ltiun~, rules, tl r regulations that matc..111llly unp:ur <.1r:hcc par~~s abilit:r to pcrf<Jrm h~rcuml r. ' l11e. affcctcd pu.ny sh:UI gin! to the otht'1" rt':Booobl)' prompt md dcrotlcd nulice 
of the occum:ncc of uny Focce ~ fnj~'\Jn: reli~d upon , nd usc commc'fciall)· n.-'llSrumblc efforts to resume performance hereunder. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. :\ieither party shall be liable to the other for any indirect, special, consequential (including lost profits nr re,-enue), incidental or pU!UtiYc 
damages for claims arising under this .\gre~-ment. 

7. NO WARRANTIES. \'iie agree to pass through any warranties We get from Our electricity suppliers, to the extent \'1/e are permitted to do so. Except as expressly set forth 
herein, ConEdison Solutions makes, and You receiYe, no warranty, express, implied, or statutory, and ConEdison Solutions specifically disclaims any warranty of merchantability 
or fitness for a particular purpose. 

8. Smail commercial customers, (i.e., a non-residential customer taking sen·ice under a utility tariff hm-ing a 
L(J() kilowntts) whose load is not combined with that of other locations of the same business) haYe 3 business days from 

the dnte of pcn;oM.I or electronic Jdii'Cl")' , oc 5 busmcss dars from ~he po tmarkcd date if dehery is ,-ia the United States Postal Sen·ice, of the written terms of serrice to 

rescinJ thts . \ grecmc.mr wir hout charge o r penalty. You may tt:rmmntc rh.,: :\gtcement, in whole or as relating to any single account that is incluJed in this .\greement, by 
prO\"IWllg thirty (30) dnys ac.lvnnce written notice to ConEJis m :Solution · selling forth the reasons for such termination. In the eYent that You terminate this .-\greement, 
You shnll pay co ConEdison :oluuons ns nn "Enrl~· Termlti:.LJon Fet!'' the following: payment at the rate specified in this .-\greement (including any applicable late payment 
ices <~nd m.~cs) for sen·ice pconded by C:on"'ilison • lut1ons prior tO d1 • cffccti,·e date of the termination for which You ha,-e nor already made payment, plus: (i) for a fixed 
pri.-r. ,.,,rtmtt, pnymcnr at the mre spccifieJ m dus . \grccmcnt (induiling <Ill)' applic3blc Ill.'\ d) ns though scr.·tcc wn· proviJ~.J to You b~· ConEdJSon Solution$ based on youf 
htstond us:~~.:, from the cff~octi\'C date f d1c oormimmon through th~ bnlnncc of the Tem1, less nny rc,·enucs rcccl\·eo by CcmEdi.•on Solut.iJ)ns 11~ a r<:!;ult of nn: 
Iiqutdatioll t1r rcsnlc of the elccrric ~upply purchn:<c comrmtment;; cnrerc:d incr. b)' Con ,U,~on Soluuons to pro,·•dc: SCf\"tce to You O\"er the cnlltc Term 11f this \&'t't:c:ment; 
or (ii) for 1111 liuk.~-rd prit·t •"IJI/fl"tld, pdymcnt of the sum of 50.0025 mult!plic:d b~- the numb~r f ktli)W:Itr hour!' rcmruning in the Tcnn as though sen-ice was p rovided to \ 'ou 
by onEthscm • olution~ b:tscJ on our h1Horical Ut<agc.: dunng the pcrioc.l from tbt: eft<•ctwe dntc of the tcmunnnon thwugh thc bnlnnce of the Term. You mnr temlulatC 
this .\greemcnt before the cnJ of rhe Teem wrth<>IJt paying an Early Termination Fee on wnttc:n nntlcc 1f \X "e a.rc in mntennl dcfnult of ;my of Our ob!il}ll.ion · unJcr this 
.\grccrnent and such Jcfauh continue>~ for fony tiYe (+5) days after We receive written notice from You. You shall remain responsible for payment of all outstanding 
charges for electriciG· deli,·crcd nnJ :<cf\-icc rcnt.lcred prior to the eft"ecti,-c date of termination of this .-\grcement. 

9. "C: nl ~d1,<0n "olutiwns ccsc.n'e> the nght to [Cmun~tc >t!f\"rcc under thi;; :\gn:em~nr (~ for non-p:1~·menc {ii) riYour 
tS umtble co re-.t.J Yt>ur l"ll<!tcr for thre<:: (3) months 111 a row; <Jr (iii} up m <1ny other nmtcnal default of :~ny oi our obli,wtnons under thrs \grecmcnt, pt<l\'tdcJ such 

default i not cured wirhin forLy fi,·c {45) dn~·' .tfter Y u CL'Clll\'c wnttcn noctcc from L.:s. In the C\'l.'tH c.l-utt scrVICC i~ tcrminnccd pur:;unnt to th1::. ccuon, ou shnll pa~, upon 
bcn>g btlled, the 1\o.rly Tc:r:mttllltion h.:c spec1ii~..J 10 l'amgrnph .. tbovc. \He wtllnot1Fy both Y<lU nnd Your EDC: oi >uch nc.uon .tt ICllst tiftecn (15) dn)-, prior ro the 
cffcct.i•·c dnte of tcrmimlliOn nnc.l. unless ~ ·ou choose nnuthcr ·supph~r. Your clccrncity ,,-ill be proYided by Your ~:DC under its standard tariff. 

10. EXPlRAT N F R •i\lf • 'll1e iruLJal Tc:rm of th~< .\gn;cmcm C~J ires on the date uf You.r meter reading spcctii<::d in the lil"$t pnra!,'t:tph of this .\greement. 
~ot lCS$ than tlurty (30) dnys prior to d1 • cxprmnon 1.lncc of the Teem or cxtcn::toll thereof, We will notify You In "'f"ir:ing (tncluiling cmnt~ of the per kWh price at which 
We will continue to scn·c You c.lunng the >Ub~"quent 12-momh pcrioJ. You wtll haYe fifteen (15) Jn~·s from our rccctpr of such notice m reject the offer and terminate 
the \grccmt'11t. I i Wed not rcCel\'c: nuucc or Ynu r rcrmmnuon of thrs .\gee ·rnc:nt during such lift<.-.:n dnr penod, rhis \grc~-mcm wril rcm:w for an at.lditional Term at the 
per k\Vh price ~pcc1fi~d in Our n 11icc to Yl)u. 

11. In the e,·ent of an ckctric-related emergency wch as a power outage, You should call your EDC at its emergency phone number: Unitil: 
1 - l\1)1).~52-3339; Cmrute St;tl<:: SOR-357-4627; PSC'(ll: 603-634-3473. The phone number for the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission is 1-800-852-3793 or 603-
27 1- 243 1 tf Yuu hn,·e~ucstinns ccgarding Your rights and responsibilities under this \greemcnt, 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION DISCLOSURE. Information on air emissions and fuel mix is a\·ailable at "ww.wncJsui;lnuns.c.illilfsonrcndabd~. 
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13. GENERAL PROv iSIONS. We will kct:p conlidcnti:tl :my informntiun pcrtnining to You whtch You pro,·idc, except ~s required by lnw. ' !'he terms nnd conditions of this 
;\gretmcnt shall c~u:nd to :mU be binding upon the: ~'Ctive successors and petmittt.-d a:s~tgns of tht parties; pro,idL'<I, howt.'\'ct, that You may not :assign t.hJS , \grecmem Wtthout 
Our pnor woncn COil>L'm., wluch conS<o.'f1t shnll not b<. urm·a.,;on:tbly withheld, :tnd an~· pu.cportcd aSStgnmcnt w•thout such conS<o."llt sh:ill be ,.Old. This .. \grccmc:nt S<o.~ fi1rth the: 
enure abrrt:CmL'IIl between the: pnrucs ccspecung thts subJeCt m.1trcr, nnJ nil prior agrct:mL"'lts, umlcrstanc.Iing.;, nod rL'fii'CSLTIC:IUOI'IS, whether oml or wottL'fl, arc mctgcd in this 
.\greemcm. ~<> mod1ficacioo or amcndmL-nt of thts ,\grL'CITicnt sh;tll be bU'Iding on l'ltfK"t party unless in wnting ~~nd signed b)' authori:t.l'tl rL'Prt:Scntati,·•-s of both paruL'S. No 
"'lli'•er ,,j ~~n~· nght unJcr thts . \gt'C(.'t11Cnt $h.lll be ctTcam.: unk.."'.< 11 is 1n '' nung and signed by an .wthnn;wd n:prt'SCntati\'c of the party gtanlll'lg such \\':11\'tr and no sudt ww\'Cr ()r 
r:ulwc tn cnfoe~:c a term nr prr>' ISif"!tl of tht~ . \grt..:rt11.'flt on :tn} occaston shall be construed 11$ a WUJ\'Cr of the snmc or any other term or cond1uon on any other oc=um. 'llus 
. \grecmLTtl :~bull be gu,-~rn~-d b) nnd crm~t:ruL'<i '" :tcCt1rdnncc With the laws of the Smtc of Nt.•w llnmpsht.ru w1thout recourse 10 SltCh smte's choice of law ruiL-s. ·n1c patti~ 
''cknuwlcdgc mu Olgtce thnt thi~ . \!,'«.-emcnt IS n "f<1rwnrd contmct" :md that they :trc "ftJt'\\'Urd com met m1:rchanl11" with1n tht: mcarung of the l,;rurcd Smws Bankruptcy Code. 
1 his . \~mcnc is >ui>J~'(.'t co all ':d.U nnJ .1pphcable lcgtslaoon nnd to all pCC$Cnt ;md future onlcrs. ruk~. and rcgubttoos of authontit-s lu\ing jurisdlcoon anti bmh pames agree m 
Ct>mply "11h .ill such ~ppfocablc laws, order.<, rules anJ fCJ.,'l&buun;;. In the cnnt that clung<.-s 10 an) ~uch b,w, orders, ruk-s or CL'gUL1oons hn.~ the cff~ct of inci'L-:t:>ing Our rose of 
dectnc•t)'. We w111 1td\isc Ynu .,r ~uch change anJ rwcr\'c: the nghtto adjust the pnC('S ~ct forth hcr~1n 1.<1 p;!S$ tltnJugh such c;M[ mcrL'11SC.S. 
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ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
NH- DA LMP Plus Adder 

n( ConEdison 
'<:Y Solutions 

COMMERCIAL CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
Customer Name: 
Mailing Address: 

Contact Name: 
Telephone Number: Email Address: 
EDC Account Number(s) Service Address(s) 
See Contract ~\ddendum 1 attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

Tax ID Number: 0 Tax exempt or special tax status. 
(:'yluJI prodd~ llpproptiau dommenlalion to Con EdiJon Solution.o; 

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF ELECTRICITY 

The purpose of this document ("Letter of .\uthorization") is to authorize a change in Customer's electric power supplier and/ or 
competitive electric power supplier ("CEPS") and to set forth the terms and conditions that apply. By signing and returning this document to 
Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. ("ConEdison Solutions"), Customer hereby offers to purchase from ConEdison Solutions the electric 
requirements for the listed account(s) at the rate(s) per kilowatt hour (k\'<:'h) specified below, for the period beginning with Customer's meter 
reading for and ending with Customer's meter reading for (the "Term") . Customer hereby authorizes ConEdison Solutions to enroll 
Customer in the retail choice program and for the duration of the Term, Customer acknowledges that ConEdison Solutions is the sole CEPS. 

Cpon ConEdison Solutions' acceptance of Customer's offe.c (indicated by ConEdi on olution ' signing below), Customer will be 
bound, subject to the termination rights set forth hc.reit1 to receive and purchase from ConEdison olucions, and ConEdison Solutions will be 
bound to provide and sell to Customer, electricity during the Term in accordance \Vith this document including the Terms of Service and all 
.\ddendums (the ".\greement") . (In this .\greement the Customer is referred to as "You" or ''\'our" or "Customer" and ConEdi.son Solutions 
is referred to as "ConEdi.son Solutions" or ''\Ve" or "Our" or "Us.") 

Customer: 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

PRICING 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc., 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 410, Valballa, :\Y 10595; 1-800-316-8011 

The price You will pay for electric supply under this .\greement will be determined as follows: ConEdi.son Solutions will calculate Your hourly 
usage based on either (1) Your actual hourly meter reading or (2) by applying the applicable local distribution company ("LDC'') commercial 
hourly load profile to Your monthly meter reading. Each hourly usage value will then be multiplied by the corresponding loss adjusted Day 
.\head Locational :.Iarginal Price (L~IP) plus a fixed .\dder per k\'(b for the listed accounts as set forth in Contract .\ddendum 1. .-\dditionally, 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission has conditionally approved a \'<'inter Reliability Program proposed by ISO New England; \Y/e ·will 
pass through to You the incremental cost of such \'<'inter Reliability Program .. \ll prices exclude applicable taxes. You have the option to 
convert this Agreement to a fixed price agreement at any time during the Term at the price and for the term that ConEdison Solutions will 
offer to You upon request. 

,.. 



-
ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. I'Jyment lS due by rh~ d:l.le set fonh on the im·uicc or if no date for ptt)'ment is prtwiclcd on the invoice, payment is due Within twenty fi"e (25) 
unys CJf the date of t.he tnvoice ("Pnrmenr Date'}. If pn.ymt'flt is not rec<:~ved by the Payment D~tc, 1L is considt!1:td late 11nd may be repocl:t.'d ll) :~ crl'dit gency. l-11tc payments 
or partial pn.ymcnt balance:< will be subject to :t lnw fcc of 1.5° 6 per month, or d1c maximum rare allowable by l:tw. Your bill will be based on monthly mctcr readings. If Your 
Ekctric o; rribudon Compan~· ("lli)l.'} is llllllblc [()read Your meter, Your EDC: will cstsmntc Your chru&t.-s based on previou.-; u,;agc histO[)', nnd later adjust it bast-don ~cru:tl 
usngc shown by a m~rcr ro:.ding. \V.Ic ~h.1JI m1kc a $irrulnr ndjustm<:nl Lo You.r WI. You shall reimburse ConEUison Solutions for any collection fees~ c incur in collecting Your 
outstanding im·oices. Cord~d1~on olutJons docs not offer thiro-p-.ltt)' or deferred billing options. We may reqillre a security deposit of up to two (2) months estimated usage and 
You ngrce to pmvit.l· ~uch a tkposit upon wriu:cn rcqucs Interest will nor be pni..J on deposits unless reqillred by law. 

2. DISPUfE RESOLUfiON. If You have a dispute concerning Your inmice or ConEdison Solutions' sen·ice under this :\greement, please notify Us of the nature of the 
dispute by telephone at 1-800-563-4191, by mail to ConEdison Solutions, Attn: Customer Operations, 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 410, Valhalla, 0;Y 10595, or in person at 
Our office located at 2 Burlington Woods, Burlington, i\.lassachusetts. lnwice di;putes shall be made at the time payment of the im•oice is due along with payment of the 
undisputed part of the bill. We will investigate the dispute and reply to You in writing concerning Our finding,; in an attempt to resoh·e the dispute. You may also contact the 
New f lampshire Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-852-3793. 

3. DEMAND FORECASTS. You agree to authorize Us to access Your historic:tl usage records from Your EDC. You agree to notify Us in writing wheneYer You ha\'e reason to 
belie,·e Your demand will depart materially from such historical usage, e.g., because of adtiition or reduction of equipment or usage thereof, prm·iding good faith estimates of such 
departures. 

4. TITLE AND TAXES. Title to the electricity sold hereunder shall pass from Us to You when it is deliwred to Your EDC. Prices set forth herein include transportation to Your 
EDC. You shall pay to ConEdison Solutions the amount of any transfer, sales or other taxes and related charges, howe,·er designated, that are imposed upon the transfer of title 
or the transporting or deli,·ering of electricity and such amount will be separately stated on Your bill, unless prior to execution of this .\greement, You have gi'-cn Us applicable, 
valid tax exemption certificates. 

5. L\xc~-pt for Your obligati n w make pn~mL'fllS when due, ne.d1er parry shnll be liable ro the othcr fo r ~ny dcby or fuilun: U> perform cau:;cJ by. n oco.rr· 
renee of Furce i\lnjcure. '1°or.c(: ~ lo.J ~>urc" an: occurrence:; beyond a part)~. rl't1S0<1ablc control, inclutiing. without limilllo.on, acts of Cod, strikt.-s, lockouts or other im.lustn:tl 
disrurbanc~-s. aces f terrorism, '~• hluckndt.'S, msutrcctions, nms, ep1de1TUcs, pandemics, landslides, lightning. c:ruthquako.:s, fi res, hurriCllllc:s, storms, flood ·, washouc;;. o,·il 
dtsrudxmccs. exp lr~Sions, b"'llk<l):,>e, shormgc or unnl/nilnbility <>i rr:m.'mission fncilirit.-s, and ncbons of llll)' govbmmenml authori ty or our EDC which re:;~dt in conditions, 
limit:ltions, rules., or regulntmns thnr maccnnUy 1mp;tir t.~d11rr patty's abili ty to perform h~reunder. ' Inc Affccrrcd party ~hall gl\'c ro d1e ther rcnsonnhly prompt and dcc::lilcd nmkc 
of the occurrence of any Force Majeure relied upon and use commercially reasomble efforts to resume performance hereunder. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Neither party shall be liable to the other for any indirect, special, consequential (including lost profits or re,-enue), incidental or punitiYe 
damages for clainls arising under this Agreement. 

7. NO WARRANTIES. We agree to pass through any warranties We get from Our electricity suppliers, to the extent We are permitted to do so. Except as expressly set forth 
herein, ConEdison Solutions makes, and You receive, no warranty, express, implied, or starutory, and ConEdison Solutions specitically disclaims any warranty of merchantability 
or fitness for a particular purpose. 

8. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT BY CUSTOMER. Small commercial customers, (i.e., a non-residential customer taking service under a utility tariff haYing a 
normal maximum demand threshold of less than 100 kilowatts) whose load is not combined with that of other locations of the same business) have 3 business days from 
the dnte of person<~ ( or electronic dcli,•er:y, o r 5 busmess dnys from the posi;TTUI'ked date if dehery is ,·ia the United States Postal Sen·ice, of the written terms of sen·ice to 
~cind this .\gtcemen without d1nrge or p~:nalty. You may terminate thl:; .\grcement, in whole or as relating to any single account that is included in this .\greement, by 
pro\'iding thm:y (30) dnys ad1·ance wnnen notice ro on Edison elutions ~etting forth the reasons for such termination. In the e,·ent that You terminate this Agreement, 
You shall p:~.y co CtmEdi on Sol~lllon~ as :lCI "Eurl_ Term1nnricm Fee' the foUowing: payment at the rate specified in this .\greement (including any applicable late payment 
fees ~nd mxes) for ~cmce provided b)' "onfo:dislln • olutions prior ro the cffccti,·c date of the termination for which You have not already made payment, plus payment at 
the rare ,;pcci i1L-d m dus . \ grl!cmem (inclucLng nny applicable nL\.'o.:.~) as though ~e"·ict· wns ptcwiucd to You by ConEdison Solutions, basL'ti on Your h.istooC!II usage. fcom 
me cffcct.h·c unt.c of d1e lcrrninnuon through the bitlance of the Tcm1, les:; nny fC\'CllUCS r.ccesn:d by ConEdison Solutions as a result of any liquidation o r tt:$11 1 ~ of the 
electric suppl)' purchnsc commitments cnrerw into by ConEdk;on Solution~ ro pro1·idc: ser•icc to You oYer the entire Term of this .\ grecmcnt. You m.<ty rcrminnte tlus 
.\greement before the cnJ ol th Term Without pnr.ing n.n l::ttrly Tcm\Jnation Fee on written notice if We are in material default of any of Our obligations under this 
.\greement und ~uch defaul t continue~ f()r forty fi1·c (·15) d.'ly after ~ c rcc<!'.lve written notice from You. You shall remain responsible for payment of all outstanding 
charges for elcc [OCl[)' dcli''L'(cd md sct'\·icc rendered prior to the o:ffecti,·e dntc of termination of this . \greement. 

9. TE Conl'uison Solucioru· rcsct'\·(:s the right to rermmatc sct'\·tcc uncl·t rhis .\ grecrm:m (i) fo r non-payment; (ii) if Your 
E D C is unable w rend You.r meter for three ( ) months in n cow; o r (iii) upon ny other mntcrinJ dcfaul of lln)' or Y ur obligations under du~ ,\ grcemcnr, proYided such 
dcfa.,Ut is not cured within for[)· li,·c (45) dny,; after Yuu r<:ct:I\ 'C wn ttl.'n notice from lJs. In the e,·ent rhnrsen·icc IS tcmlinntcd pumro.ot to this Section, You shall pay, upon 
being billed, the Early Termination Fee specified in Paragraph 8, abo,·c. \'</e will notify both You and Your l-:DC of such action at least fifteen (15) days prior to the 
effecti,,e Jate of termination and, unless You choose another supplier, Your electricity will be prm·ided by Your EDC under its standard tariff. 

10. EXPIRATION OF AGREEMENT. This .\greemcnt expires on the date of Your meter reading. 

11. CONTACT INFORMATION. [n the event of an electric-related emergency such as a power outage, You should call your EDC at its emergency phone number: l.Jnitil: 
1-800-852-3339; Granite State: 508-357-4627; PSNH: 603-634-3473 The phone number for the ~ew Hampshire Public Utilities Commission is 1-800-852-3793 or 603-271-
2431 if You ha,·e questions regarding Your rights and responsibilities under this ;\greement. 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION DISCLOSURE. Information on air emissions anJ fuel mi., is a\·ailable at www.conedsolutions.com/contentlabels. 

13. GENERAL PROVISIONS. We will keep confidential any information pertaining to You which 'ou pw\'luc, except as n:qwrcd b~· law. Tht: terms and contiition · ()f t1u!: 
.\ grc.ment shaU <:.~tend tn and be binding upon the.: respccti,·c ~ucc,-sson; nnd permitted :u;sigru; uf the partie~; pro,iJL>d however, that You nmr not ass1gn th.is .\grtcrncnt without 
Our priur written consl.'flt, which cons<.'tlt ··h.'lll nut be unren ·onnbly ~ ithhcld, llf1ll any purported a:;signm<.'flt " ·i thout such consent shnll be ,-oic.l. "Ibis .-\ gn:;:mcm sets ford1 thc 
cnwe ugrcemem between the pnrtic1< rcspcepng this .-ubjcct mrutcr, and nll prior ngrcemt..'flts, unucrsrnnUing::, $U1.tl r<.'Presencnti£ms, whether oral or wnrrcn, are mqgcd in this 
.\ f:,>ret:m<:nt- r> modifirnoon or nmc.1dm~nt of th.1s .\gc~~mcnt shnll be bindin <Jn e1 th~:r pnny unless in writing anJ sign•'\1 by auLhoril.t.'tl rt.'Prcstnr:nives of bot11 partit-s. 1 o 
wru,•cr of ny oght under this . \gre~mcm shall be cffccci,·~: unlc:.-s ir ill in writing ltl1U siWlt:d by an nuthoriz•'\1 rt-'(lrcscmnrn·e of t:he pnny gmnting such \vnl\'cr nod 1111 ~uch w:li,·cr or 
lrull.ll'e to L'flforcc n tccrn o r pronstnn of dus .\ grccmcnr on any a<;c:tsinn $hnll be construcu us a wnin:r nf the same l)r anr other term or contiition oo nny other occ:lSIOn. lbiS 
. \gr~'(lm<!nl shall be go,·c·nK'\1 by and construed m ccnrclnncc with rlu: lnws of the tntc of NL·w· llnmpslurc without recourse tn such smres choice of law rules. The parties 
cknowl<.xlge ID'Id ngrte thnt tl11s • \~cmcnt i.• n "fm;wart.l commct" and that they nrt "forwn«< conrmct me-rchanrs" w1thtn the mt.'lllling of the United States Bankruptcy Code. 

1bis . \ grecmcnt is :;ubjcct to all ,,liid and applicable l<:glslnt:ion and to all present and future orders, rules, md regulation$ o f authoriLit.-s n:wing jurisdiction anJ both parties agree to 
comr ly wid1 U such applicable laws, orclcn<, rules nnd regulations. In the CVt.'t1t thm.clunges in tlll)' such lo.ws, orders, rules or (Cgttlntiuns has the effect of increasing Our cost of 
clectriciry. We will n..J,'isc Yoo nf such cho.ngc and n:scrYe the right to adjust the prices ·et fon:h hcrum t pass through such cost incrtascs. 
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ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
NH- DA LMP Plus Adder Evergreen 

!7( ConEdison 
'<:;!}Solutions 

COMMERCIAL CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
Customer N ame: 
Mailing Address: 

Contact N arne: 
Telephone Number: 
EDC Account Number(s) 
See Contract "-\ddendum 1. 

Tax ID Number: 

Email Address: 
Service Address(s) 

D Tax exempt or special tax status. 
~'vl11.r/ proude t'flpropnitlr dommenlalion lo Conbdiwn Jnlution.r) 

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF ELECTRICITY 

The purpose of this document ("Letter of Authorization") is to authorize a change in Customer's electric power supplier and/ or 
competitive electric power supplier ("CEPS") and to set forth the terms and conditions that apply. By signing and returning this document to 
Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. ("ConEdison Solutions"), Customer hereby offers to purchase from ConEdison Solutions the electric 
requirements for the listed account(s) at the rate(s) per kilowatt hour (k\Vh) specified below, for the period beginning with Customer's meter 
reading for and ending with Customer's meter reading for (the "Term"). Customer hereby authorizes ConEdison Solutions to enroll 
Customer in the retail choice program and for the duration of the Term, Customer acknowledges that ConEdison Solutions is the sole CEPS. 
Upon expiration of the initial Term, this Agreement shall continue on a month to month basis subject to the Agreement's terms and conditions 
until terminated by either party upon 30 days prior written notice. 

Upon ConEdison Solutions' acceptance of Customer's offer (indicated by ConEdison Solution signing below), Customer will be 
bound, subject to the termination rights set forth herein, to receive and purchase from ConEdison Solutions, and ConEdison Solutions will be 
bound to provide and sell to Customer, electricity during the Term in accordance with this document including the Terms of Service and all 
~-\ddendums (the ""-\greement"). (In this Agreement the Customer is referred to as ''You" or ''Your" or "Customer" and ConEdison Solutions 
is referred to as "ConEdison Solutions" or "\Y./e" or "Our" or "Us.") 

Customer: 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

PRICING 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc., 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 410, Valhalla, NY 10595; 1-800-316-8011 

The price You will pay for electric supply under this "-\greement will be determined as follows: ConEdison Solutions will calculate Your hourly 
usage based on either (1) Your actual hourly meter reading or (2) by applying the applicable local distribution company ("LDC") commercial 
hourly load profile to Your monthly meter reading. Each hourly usage value will then be multiplied by the corresponding loss adjusted Day 
Ahead Locationall\Iarginal Price (LI\IP) plus a fixed Adder per k\'(!h for the listed accounts as set forth in Contract "-\ddendum 1. .-\dditionally, 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission has conditionally approved a Winter Reliability Program proposed by ISO New England. We will 
pass through to You the incremental cost of such Winter Reliability Program. "-\11 prices exclude applicable taxes. You have the option to 
convert this "-\greement to a fixed price agreement at any time during the Term at the price and for the term that ConEdison Solutions will 
offer to You upon request. 



ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. BILL! l'aym~11t u; du.: b)• the Jntc s~r fcmh on tlu: 111\'IJICC or if no c.lntc for paymc'lltos pawukd on the onm.ict:, pH)'ITICnt is Juc wuhon twenty tin: (25) 
Ull)'~ 11f th ·· dmc of tho: in\'Oocc ("l'nyml11t Dntc',_ If p. •mcnr os nm rect1n.-J by th~: l'nymtmt Dmc, it i:; co nsi(krcd btc uml mny be rcpnroo.:d to a credit 11gcncy. I .:ttl! p:tymt:nts 
ur p:~n:uol J>'.lymcnr bal:mcc.~ '"ll be subjt:CI 1<1 o I lll: r~-c uf 1.5% ~'f mtmtl1, ur the rrutximum r:ltc nllownblc by bw. Your bill will be l>:u;l-J nn momhly mdcr r~ ilings. If Your 
l·:lccu1c Do; tribuuon Cl!lnp:on ('' I ~DC'? as unabl · to rend ' ' <lllr mct~T. Your I ' I)C woll cstomatc Your charges lr.tS~-J cm p~ec\' IOUS u~oc hostory, and ~Iter :.dju:-<tot llll:;cd 1111 actual 
usn14" :;ho' n by a meter ~-tu.ling. \ c :;hroll rnak • • un'ilnr m.ljustnlt.-m (1) Your boll. You shull rcombur.;e <.unJ-:Ji.,on Soluti/Jns fnr Jl1)' cullc.:ctiun l'<:l'!< \ c mcur on cullccton~ Y .. ur 
r)utsUulJing ffi\'Olt:t.:s. Cfln"dison :oluuon; doc-s nm uffer rhin.l-[1<1rt)' <>r dcfcrrcl.l bolling optoc>ns. We m:t} R.'tjuorc n ol"C~onty tk-posit (>f liJ' tu twu (2) munrhs estulmtl"tlu. ogc and 

uu u~;n.-c lO provi<.le ~uch n l.lupoo1t upun wntwn MJUCSL I merest wall nut b... paid rm deposits unless n:yuircJ by law. 

2. If You hn,•c a di>-putc conc«rnin~-; our tn\'oicc or Cor\l:.c,lison .ulutiun.~'scrvicc unJcr this .\grccment, pka:;e notily Us of the nature of the 
dL~putc by tcluphl>Oc nt 1 -~~1-5(>:\-4191 , by mnil w C:un l ~iwn S.J i ut otm~ . . \ ttn: C:ustorm:r Opcmuons, J(MJ Summit Lake Dm·e, Suite 411J, Valhalla, NY 105~5, or m person at 

Our uflicc luCllwt.l :u 2 1\urlington \: ooJ-, 1\urlm~wn, o\ ln.ssttchusctts. ln\'oicc disputu: shall be mallc m the time payment of the inmice 1s t.lue along with payment of the 
undispu!l-d pan of the bill. \: c will oO\'cstog;uc the dispute nd n:ply to ou in writing ccmccmmg ( tlr lindin!,'li in an attempt to resoh·e the dispute. You may also contact the 

·cw I lrm1p;lure l'ublic Utthto~.,; Cnmrrussiutl t '1 -ilfKI-~52-3793. 

3. DEMAND FORECASTS. You a~:,>ree to authori~e Us to access Your historical usage records from Your I cDC. You agree to noafy Us in writing whcne\Tr You han: reason to 
belicl'e Your demand will depart mattrially from such historical usage, e.g., because of addition or reduction of eyuipmcnr or usage thereof, prol'iding good fm th estimates of such 
dcparrurcs. 

4. Tille tel th · dcclllcil!' sold hcrcwl{lcr sh:tll pass from Us to You when it 1~ dcli\Cn:d lfl cmr J-:1)( :. Prices set forth hcr~in incluJ~ transp~>rta~D!l to Your 
!\DC. You shnll pay to Coni W,.un liolutuJnS tloe. mount (If. ny trnnsf<:r, snlcs or other taxes and rclmed ch:tq,oc ·, how '\'c.T dcsii-,'I'latcd, that arc imposed upon the transfer of title 
1r lhc tmnspurrin~ or l.lcli' ·cin • of dcctn it! nnJ such amount wtll be s~'f'arufcly stated on Your boll. uniL"SS pnor to c>:ccution of this :\r,>rccmcnc, You hm·e r,>iven Us applicabk, 
Yalid tax exemption certificates. 

5. F l ~sc~pl fur Ynur olll~t,'UU<IIl lu m: kc pa •mcnrs when due, nc>du:r party shAll be liable to the other for any delay or ftlilurc to P'--rforrn causc..-J by an occur­
rence oi' l:orce 1\Jn,cure. "Force ;\lnJcurc" arc occurrcncc:s b\.-y<mtln po.ny';; rL~t.'iCIO;lblc conttol, mcludon)l. without limitation, acts of God, stnkc:·, l>ekours tJr orhcr iutlustnal 
Jiotl&rlntnet:s, acts of tctwnsm, 1\-ar-:;, blodmdcs, 1nsurrcctums, ri11ts, t.'JlidL'IliiCS, p.mo.lumtcs, lnndslio.IL-;;, lightning, earthquakes, fires, hurriamc:;, >tucms, Oo .d.!, w:~;;ht>uts, Cl\'il 
dtsmroon~l'S, explosions, brt.,lkag~:, ~hunngc or ltiY.I\'llilnbility uf tmnsorussoun F.tciuoes, lUlU nctiuns of nny gm·cmmcntal authority or Your " DC: wllJch r<:>-ult i11 wn<Ultuns, 
hmJ\ntimtJ>, rule:;, or rq;ubtionr thaL nmtcriully tmprur either p.trt)~S nbilitj• to> rcr~ rrn ht:tcunder. 'tltc tlCfcctcd party shall giyc to the mh~r rt::Jsooobl)' prumpl nml l.ictllik1.1 noucc 
of lhc IICcurrcnc ·of any Force Majeure n:locd upon ant.l usc commcrci.nllr r~-asonnbl ·efforts to resume perforrmtnce hereunder. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Neither party shall be liable to the other for any indirect, special, conseyuential (including lost profits or re\'cnuc), mcidcntal or puruti' e 
d:unageli for claims arising under this :\grecment. 

7. NO WARRANTIES. We a~:,>rce to pass through any warranties We gee from Our electricity suppliers, to the extent We arc permitted to do so. J•:xcept as expressly set forth 
herein, C:onEdison Solutions makeli, and You receive, no warranty, express, implied, or starutory, and Coni •:dison Solutions specifically disclaims any warranty of mcrchamabil[o:y 
or fitness for a parucular purpolic. 

8. ou mny to.·rminatc this . \grccrncnt, in whole ur llli rdnring w nny single account that >S mclutlcd u1 thL< 
.\ grccmcm, b)' pnmdmg thirty (30) lhty udvnncc written nlllicc ro CrmEtliscm. ulutions settmg forth the reil>ons fur ~uch tcrrninn rion. In the Cl'cn t that ou tcnrunnu: 
rhis ;\grccmcm, You ~hall pny to Con"wson Solutums, ns nn "I\, rly Tcrmmnti<m 1-'t..>c'' thc fnlluwong: pn)'rn ·nc .11 the mtc specolieJ in tho$ ·\ gtccmenr (including uny 
npplicnblt: ltue pit)'ITil'lll' r~-c.~ auJ rn.xcs) for scrvoce prtl\'it.lc<l b)' Conl•:ilison Soluuuns pnor to th~ cffccr.i,·c dnte uf the rerrninn.tion ftJC whoch You ha,·c noo lllrt.,lo.l) mndc 
pnymcnl , plus [1<1ymcnt nr rlw rotc spo.:citicl.l on th1s ;\~'t'l!emc:nt (ondutlin~ uny .oppliCllblc tnscs) u.s thou~h :n:rncc Wfl.S pl'(wodlod w You by C:onEJistrn Stllutinns, bast.-J un 
Y l\lr hosrori l H$<Jgc, fwm the ·fft:cft\'c date of the tccmmanon through t·hc b>thtncc of the Term, Jt_·s nny te\'cnuc,; wcuvet.l b! Cunl ·:d>>on Soluttr>n$ ~~ 'J result of dn)' 
II<Jllidnuon or n:snlc pf the dccwc supply pur~:hn>e commotmenr,; cntcrct.lonw by Con Edison :ulllllnns to prm•1Jc ~cn·occ 10 You o1·er the entire Term .,r 1h1,; .\grcement. 
\'ou may tcnninn t.: thts .\ grccmcm before the ·nd o rh · T ·rm without pnying on l ~ndy '(\;rmon~tion Fcc on written nonce of We nrc on mntennl Jdi ult uf any of Our 
<>blig.uiuns under thL~ 1\j.,>TCl'ITlL'flt :md .su h Jdnult cununucs for furry li ,•c (45) dnys oft ·r e r~CCJ\'C wrottt.11 notice from You. You shall rcm<llll ruspon:<tble fur pn)'ment uf 
:til c•utstnnt.lll1g chnrgo.:s for declrtcity ddl\·ercl.l nnJ scn·tcc rcnt.lurct.l prior to lhe ciTcctiYc dat~ of termination of this .\greement. 

9. Conl \dr.;on .'<1luri m.< rcscn·es the nghr to 1 ·rmmnrc scmcc under this .\grecm~:nl (i) for nr>n-p:t)nUcnt; (10 of Your 
our meter for three (3) momhs 1n n ww; or (iiO up•m ·Ill)' other mnturinl delnult of alii)' u( Yuur obli~tlllllS under dus ;\b>Tccmcm, pm' idcd such 

default ~~ m•t Cl,lt!:d wir hm fMty fi\'e (45) t.l }' ~ lifter Yuu rcccov · wnucn noru::c li:om s. In the cn'llf thut sen-icc i~ tennonntcd pursuant w this: ·etoon, You sh1tll P't), upon 
being billed, the )_;arlr Tcrmmntion Fcc lipcciii~J on J'nm~,omph ll, nbol\'C, We will uottfy both You nno.l our EDC of such aonon ~~ lc. st liftecn ( IS) Jnys pnor to the 
e ffccti,·c t.ln tc uf tcmlinntinn anll, unless You choose another suppil ·r, Your dcctncity will be prm·ided by Your I •:IJC: under its stantlard tariff. 

10. Thts :\,o,o-re~ment expires on the date of Your meter reading. Upon expiration of the iru tial 'J'c:rm, this .-\greement shall continue on 
n rnnnth ·to-rnnnth b:1sos SliUJCCt ro dl · .\ grccment's terms and conditions until tenninated by either party upon 30 days prior written notice 

11. N. In the <.'YOnt of an electric-related emergency such as a power outage, You should call your EDC: at [ts emergency phone number: Unitil: 
I -~00-1152-.~3.)9; (inmate .'mtc; 5011·357-4627; J'SNH: 603-634-3473 The phone number for the New l lampshire Public Utilities Commission is 1-BOll-852-3793 or 603-271-
24:\ I of Yuu hll\'c CJUL'Stocms rcgnnlonR Your nghts and responsibillties unJer this 1\greement. 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION DISCLOSURE. Information on air emissions and fuel mi~ is ayailable at www.conedsolutions.com/contcntlabels. 

13. We will kc :p cunfidenllool :my onformntion pcuuining 10 You which You prn,·tde, cs.ct.:pt s re'Jlllr(·d b lnw. The tcm1s und ~:ondiucms of lh'IS 
. \grcl'fO~nl shall CXt<1ld m 1md be binr.lm,l\ upon rhc re ·pccti\'C successors und p ... rmitretl n. si!,'ll~ r>f the JY.IrtlL'l>, providcl.l, huwcvcr, tiL1t You 11'11lY ooor tlli>i m 1hts . \gr~~m~nl wrthuur 
Our prior written cons~on. which C<>l1:<~11t • hall nut be unrcn~~mably Wlthhclt.l, :tnd nny Pll'l)llrtcd nsso~nmcnt without such con~~u shull oo l'lltt.L ·n,os ,\grucmcnt set• forth ttoc 
cnlioc ogn:c:mcm between the p:trtil'S rwpecting dus sub]c<:t matter, ~nd ~·II prior agrucn\L'llt:S, um.Jcr.;tnno.lings, nnd rcpel-scnmnons, whcth<T urn! p r written, ltrc mcq:cc.l in thos 
,\ wo..":mcm. o modificnuun o r :tmcndmcnt ol' thi~ t\j.,'1'ccm~11t shall b... bmtltn~ em ciLhcr pany unlcs~ in writ.ong. nd ,:lgncd by authunzco.l rcprt.'S~'fltUUvcs of both partics. No 
wail'cr of :Ill)' ngl1.1 untlcr thos 1\ grut.111e11t shnll b... cff~Cli\'C unless It i~ on writing nnd signL'tl by :111 lluth<>cizt:d rcpn.:senmton: of the party f,'Tllllling such w.•wr and nu such wni t.'f ur 
f~tiluru to cnfurcc n IL'tm nr pr<l\'isi.on t~f rhi-~ Agtl'Cfllcnt on :tn)' occa..,icm shall b<: crmstruLoO as • w:ll\'cr C1f the $nmc or uny vrhcr term or cuncllaon on nny uthcr <Jcc:u;i(m. ' J11L' 
1\ grccmcm sh11ll be gm•emccl by and cunstructl in nccurdnncc with lite ll'lws d lhe "Wtt: uf New llumpshin: without· rcccJUr.IC to $uch SUite'~ chuin· nf lnw rule ' Jh.: pll rLte>' 
ncknowlct.lgc: ~nd fth'1'CC rhilt thiS ,\gn.-cmcnt o ~ il "fof\\•n.rd ccmrract" lllld thnt th ')' nn: ''fcmv:ml comrnct merchants'' within the nK-nmng r1f the Umrcd ~mte> Bankntptcy C<,Jc. 
This .\ gtccmt'llt is sub1 ~'Ct liJ II \'alid ncl pplietble lc !islacion and w aU prc~1n and fuuJJ"c orders, rules, anti r~gulnuons of nuthcmtit.-,; hn,·ing Jllri.~d oclllln !llld hmh parttc: ug.:co;: tn 
comply wnh .,,1( such tpphl'flblc l~ws, orders, ruk-:1 anti rcgul:u.ivns. In the t.'\'Cill thm chan cs Ill any s uch laws, ord<:n<, rult.-,; ur rcg11latmns has the effect uf incn:usmg Our cost uf 
"lcctncity, \Y/c w~l atJ,-i~c You (Jf. uch chall!,oc and rcscn·e th.c nghr to adjust the prico..'$ set f, mh hcrt..-in to pass thrCJugh such cosr incrL-ascs. 
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{)( ConEdison 
'~Solutio-ns 

ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
NH- DA LMP Fully Variable 

COMMERCIAL CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
Customer Name: 
Mailing Address: 

Contact Name: 
Telephone Number: 
EDC Account Number(s) 
See Contract Addendum 1. 

Tax ID Number: 

Email Address: 
Service Address(s) 

0 Tax exempt or special tax status. 
(1\1/wi pmtitk rtppmptif/lr dommenlaltim to Con/ odi,·on JoiHtiollJ} 

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF ELECTRICITY 

The purpose of th.is document ("Letter of "-\.uthorization") is to authotize a change in Cu tomer's electric power uppli rand/ or 
competitive electric power supplier ( CE PS") and to set forth the terms and conditions that apply. B}' signing and returning thi documeur to 
Consolidated Ectison Solutions, Inc. ("Co dison Solutions"), Customer hereby fers ro purchase from on.Edison olutions the clecrcic 
requirements for the listed account(s) ar th · r:ue( ) per kilowatt hour (k h) ·pecified below for rhe period beginning with ustomer's mcrer 
reading for and ending with ustomer' m rer reading for (the 'Term"). Upon e."-pi.ration of the .initial Term, rlus .-\.grcemen t shall 
continue on a month to month basis subject ro the Agreement's term and conditions until terminated br ·ither p<~rt)' upon 30 days prior 
written notice. 

Upon ConEdison Solutions' acceptance of Customer's offer (indicated by its signing below), Customer will be bound, subject to the 
termination rights set forth herein, to receive and purchase from ConEdison Solutions, and ConEdison Solutions will be bound to provide and 
sell to Customer, electricity during the Term in accordance with tills document including the Terms of Service and all "-\.ddendums (the 
"Agreement"). (In tills "-\.greement the Customer is referred to as ''You" or "Your" or "Customer" and ConEdison Solutions is referred to as 
"ConEdison Solutions" or "''W'e" or "Our" or "Us.") 

Customer hereby authorizes ConEdison Solutions to enroll Customer in the retail choice program and for the duration of the Term, 
Customer acknowledges that ConEdison Solutions is the sole CEPS. 

Customer: 
Name (Print): 
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. 

Name (Print): - ----- --- --- -­
Signature: 
Title: 
Date: 

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc., 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 410, \ 'alhalla, NY 10595; 1-800-316-8011 
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PRICING 
The price You will pay for electric supply under this Agreement will be determined by summing the following components based on Your 
monthly meter reading: 

1. Energy: ConEdison Solutions will calculate Your hourly usage based on either (1) Your actual hourly meter reading or (2) by applying the 
applicable electric distribution company ("EDC") commercial hourly load profile to Your monthly meter reading. Each hourly usage value will 
then be multiplied by the corresponding loss adjusted Real Time Locational j\farginal Price. 

2. Ancillary Services levied by the New England Independent System Operator ("NEISO") (These services include but are not limited to the 
following charges: NCPC, RMR charges, NEISO Regulation, GIS, Forward Reserve, Real-time reserves, Load Response, NEISO Schedule 2 
and 3): This charge will be Your proportional share of ancillary services charged to Con E dison Solutions' customers in the N EISO territory 
based on the most recent available monthly charges from the NE ISO at the time You are invoiced for electricity hereunder. 

3. Capacity Charges: Your capacity charges will be calculated as follows: 
(Your !CAP TAG / New England Control .-\rea Coincident Peak applicable for the Current Power Year) multiplied by Total ,-\mount of 
Available Capacity in NEPOOL multiplied by the Cost of Capacity / kW, where the Cost of Capacity / kW will be the Capacity Clearing Price 
in the Forward Capacity Auction, as modified by NEPOOL rules. 

4. New Hampshire's Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard as described in Hlt 8?) F~[J_,()C, \~~,with the cost to be calculated as follows: 
~-\pplicable Alternative Compliance Cost or equivalent multiplied by the applicable cumulative minimum percentage of renewable generation 
attributes multiplied by Your kWh Consumption. 

5. A ftxed ~-\dministrative :\dder of$ per k\'V'h as set forth in Contract ~-\ddendum 1 .• \ll prices exclude applicable taxes. You have the option 
to convert this Agreement to a fixed price agreement at any time during the Term at the price and for the term that ConEdison Solutions will 
offer to You upon request. 



ELECTRICITY SALES AGREEMENT 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. BILLING AND PAYMENT. Payment is due by the date set forth on the im·oice or if no date for payment is provided on the im·oice, payment is due within twenty five (25) 
c.lays of the date of the imoicc ("Payment Date"). If payment is not recuvcc.l by the Payment Date, it is consic.lerec.l late and may be reportec.l to a credit agency. Late payments 
or parcial payment balances will be subject to a late fcc of 1.5" u per month, or the maximum rate allowable by law. Your bill will be bascc.l on monthly meter reac.lin!,,; , If Your 
1-:Iectric Distribution Company ("!·DC") is unable to reac.l Your meter, Your L·DC will estimate Your charges basec.l on previous usage history, <mu later ac.ljust it basec.l on actual 
usage· shown by a meter reac.ling. We shall make a similar ac.ljustmcnt to Your bill. You shall reimburse C:onEc.lison Solutions for any collection fees We incur in collecting Your 
outstanc.ling invoices. Coni ·:c.lison Solutions c.loes not offer thirc.l-party or Jefcrrcc.l billing options. \Ve may relJuire a security c.leposit of up to two (2) months escimatcd usage anc.l 
You af.,>rec to prm·ic.le such a c.lcposit upon written relJUCst. Interest will not be paic.l on c.lcposits unless relJuired by law. 

2. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. If You have a dispute concerning Your invoice or Conl·:ilison Solucions' service unc.ler this Agreement, ple;tsc notify Us of the nature of the 
dispute by telephone at 1-HIJ{J-563-4191 , by mail to Conl·:c.lison Solutions, .\ttn: C:ustomn Operations, 100 Summit Lake Dri,-c, Suite 410, Valhalla, NY 10595, or in person at 
Our office located at 2 Burlington Wooc.ls, Burlington, ~!assachusctts. Invoice c.lisputes shaH be made at the time payment of the invoice is due along with payment of the 
undisputcc.l part of the bill. We will im·estigate the c.lispute anc.l rL1'1Y to You in writing concerning Our finc.lings in an attempt to rcsoh-e the c.lispute. You may also contact the 
New I lampshire Public Utilities Commission at 1-8(KJ-H52-3793. 

3. DEMAND FORECASTS. You agree to authori~e Us to access Your historical usage rccorc.ls from Your EDC. You :J.!,>rCc to notl~' Us in writing whenever You ha<·e reason to 
belie' t Your demand will depart materially from such historical usage, e.g., because of audition or reduction of elJuipment or usage thereo~ provic.ling goou faith estimates of such 
tlepartures. 

4. TITLE AND TAXES. Title to the electricity sold hereunc.ler shall pass from Us to You when it is delivered to Your L·:DC:. !'rices set forth herein incluc.lc transportation to Your 
I ·:DC. You shall pay to Coni 'c.lison Soluaons the amount of any transfer, sales or other taxes anu related charges, howc,-er c.lesignated, that are 1mposed upon the transfer of tltle 
or the transporting or delivcnng of dectncity and such amount will be separately stated on Your bill, unless prior to execution of this ,-\weement, You ha\-c 1,>iven Us applicable, 
valid ta.." exemption certificates. 

5. FORCE MAJEURE. I -:xcept for Your obli~-,o:~uon to make payments whco c.lue, neither party shall be liable to the other for any delay or failure to perform causec.l by an occur­
n;nce of l'orce Majeure. "Force Majeure" arc occurrences beyonc.l a party 's reasonable control, including, without li.rnitation, acts of Coc.l, strikes, lockouts or other industrial 
c.listurbances, acts of terronsrn, wac;, blockades, insurrections, riots, epic.lemics, pandemics, landslides, lightning, earthquakes, fires, hurricanes, storms, floods, washouts, civil 
disturbances, explosions, breakage, shortage or unm·ailability of transrrussion facilicies, anc.l actions of any governmental authonty or Your 1\DC: which result in conilicions, 
limitations, rules, or regulations that mat~rially impair either party's ability to perform hereunc.ler. The affectec.l party shall gi1·e to the other reasonably prompt anc.l c.lctailed notice 
of the occurr-ence of any l'orce i\!ajeure relied upon and use commercially reasonable efforts to resume performance hereunder. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Neither parry shall be liable to the other for any indirect, special, conse<.Juential (incluc.ling lost profits or re\-enue), incidental or punitiYc 
c.lamages for chums arising under this .-\1-,>reement. 

7. NO WARRANTIES. We agree to pass through any warranties We get from Our electricity suppliers, to the extent We ·are permittec.l to do so. I·:xcept as expressly set forth 
herein, C:onl·:wson Solutions makes, and You recel\T, no warranty, express, implied, or statutory, and Coni 'dison Solutions specifically c.lisclmms any warranty of merchantability 
or fitness for a particular purpose. 

B. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT BY CUSTOMER. You may terminate this .\1-,"·eemcnt, in \\·hole or as relating to any single account that is included in tlus 
.\greement, by prm·iding tlurty (30) days advance written notice to ConEJison Solutions setting forth the reasons for such termination. In the event that You terminate 
th1s ;\greement, You shall pa)' to C<mf·:uisoo Solutions, as an "l·:arly Termination l 'ee" the following: payment at the rate specified in this :\grccment (including any 
applicable late payment fees and taxes) for sen•ice provic.led by Coni ·:uison Solutions prior to the effective date ot· the termination for which You ha\'e not already made 
payment, plus payment at the rate specified m this .\t,>reemcnt (including any applicable taxes) as though scn·icc was provic.lcd to You by Conl·:dison Solutlons, based on 
Your historical usage, from the cffecti,·e date of the termination through the balance of the Term, less any rc\·enues recei\·ec.l by Conl ·:dison Solutions as a result of any 
liquic.lation or resale of the electric supply purchase commitments entered into by Conl,dison Solutions to proYide service to You m-er the entire Term of this ;\weement. 
You may terminate this _\weemcnt before the end of the Term without paying an l'arly Tcrnunation l•ce on written notice if We arc in material default of any of Our 
obligations unc.lcr this "-\h>reement anc.l such default continues for forty five (45) days after \Vc receive written nottec from You. You shall remain resptmsiblc for payment of 
all outstanding charges for electricity dcJj,-~red and service rendered prior to the eff~ctive date of termination of this :\weement. 

9. TERMINATION BY CON EDISON SOLUTIONS Coni cc.lison Solutions reserves the right to terminate scn·ice under this ;\grccment (i) for non-payment; (ii) if Your 
I·:DC is unable to read Your meter for three (3) months in a row; or (iii) upon any other material default of any of Your obligations untler this .\greement, pro,·ided such 
c.lefault is not curec.l within forty fi,-c (45) days after You recei,-e written notice from Us. In the event that ser\'icc is terminated pursuant to this Section, You shall pay, upon 
being billed, the Early Termination l 'cc specified in l'am&>raph H, above. We will notify botl1 You and Your I·:DC of such action at least fifteen (15) c.lays prior to the 
effective date of termination and, unless You choose another supplier, Your electriCity will be provic.lec.l by Your I·:DC: unc.ler its standard tariff. 

10. EXPIRATION OF AGREEMENT. This .\t,>reemcnt expires on the date of Your meter reading. Upon expiration of the initial Term, this A1,>reement shall continue on 
a month-to-month basis subject to the Agreement's terms and conditions until terminated by either party upon 30 days prior written notice 

11. CONTACT INFORMATION. In the e\·em of an electric-related emergency such as a power outage, You should call your f·:DC at its emergency phone number: Unitil: 
1-HOU-852-3339; Cranite State: ~OH-357-4(,27; l'SNI [: 60.1-63+347} The phon~ number for the Ne\v [ lampshire Public Utilities Commission is 1-HUO-H52-37'J3 or 603-271-
2431 if You have lJUcstions regarding Your rights and responsibilities under this .\1-,>reement. 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION DISCLOSURE. Information on air emissions and fuel mix is a~·ailable at www.conec.lwlutions.com/contmtlabds. 

13. GENERAL PROVISIONS. We will keep wnfidential any mformatton pertaining to You which You prm·ide, except as rec1uircd by law. The terms and conc.licions of this 
_ \1-,>reement shall extend to anu be binc.ling upon the respecti\T successors anc.l pem-llttcd assigns of the parncs; pnmc.led, howe,·cr, that You may not assign this :\weement without 
Our prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably w•thhdc.l, anc.l aoy purported assi1-,>nment without such consent shall be ,·oid. This , \1,>rcement sets forth the 
cnt1re a1-,>recment between the parties respecting this subject matter, and all prior agre~ments, unc.lcrstanc.lin!,>S, ant! representations, whether oral or written, are mergec.l in this 
. \grecment. No moc.lification or <1menc.lment of this . \~-,>rccment shall be binding on either party unkss in writing and si1-,'T1ed by authorizetl representatives of both parties. No 
wai1·er of any right unc.lcr this .\greement shall be effeccive unless it is in writing aod signed by an authorized represcntati\·e of the party 1-,>ranting such waiver anc.l no such waiver or 
failure to enforce a term or prrl\'ision of this :\1,>reement on any occasion shall be construed as a waiver of the same or any other term or conc.lition on any other occasion. This 
, \!,>reem~nt shall be govemcc.l by ant! construec.l in accoruancc with the laws of the State of New I lampshire without recourse to such state's choice of law rules. '[he parties 
acknowlcc.lgc anc.l a1-,>rec that this .\1,>reement is a "forward contract" and that they are "forwarc.l contract merchants" within the meaning of the Unitec.l States Bankruptcy C:oc.le. 
This . \wecment is subject to all mlic.l anc.l applicable le!,>tSlat!Dn anc.l to all present anc.l future orders, rules, anc.l regulations of authorities having jurisdiction anc.l both parties at,>ree to 
comply with all such applicable laws, orc.lers, rules and regulations. ln the event that changes in any such laws, orc.lers, rules or regulattons has the effect of increasing Our cost of 
electricity, We will ac.lvise You of such change anc.l resen·e the right to ac.ljust the prices set forth herein to pass through such cost increases. 
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